EINRNEE ENFIELD §:=Camden Hﬂl' IHHE)'

LONDON BOROUGH

LONDON Z ISLINGTON

NOTICE OF MEETING

NORTH CENTRAL LONDON JOINT Contact: Dominic O’Brien, Principal
HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY Scrutiny Officer

COMMITTEE

Monday 6" February 2023, 10:00 a.m. Direct line: 020 8489 5896

Cypriot Community Centre, Earlham Grove, E-mail:dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green N22 5HJ

Councillors: Philip Cohen and Anne Hutton (Barnet Council), Larraine Revah (Vice-Chair)
and Kemi Atolagbe (Camden Council), Kate Anolue and Andy Milne (Enfield Council), Pippa
Connor (Chair) and John Bevan (Haringey Council), Tricia Clarke (Vice-Chair) and Jilani
Chowdhury (Islington Council).

Quorum: 4 (with 1 member from at least 4 of the 5 boroughs)

AGENDA

1.

2.

3.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the
meeting using any communication method. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests) should be
aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By entering the
‘meeting room’, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those
images and sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

URGENT BUSINESS



4.

10.

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with under item 9 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1-12)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the North Central London Joint Health Overview
and Scrutiny Committee meeting on 23 November 2022 as a correct record.

NCL COMMUNITY AND MENTAL HEALTH CORE OFFER (PAGES 13 - 62)

To provide an overview and update on the progress of the community and mental
health service reviews.

WORK PROGRAMME (PAGES 63 - 72)

To provide an outline of the 2022-23 work programme for the North Central London
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee and an opportunity for Committee
Members to propose additions/amendments

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

e 20" Mar 2023 (10am)



Dominic O’Brien, Principal Scrutiny Officer
Tel — 020 8489 5896
Email: dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Friday, 27 January 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE North Central London Joint
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee HELD ON Wednesday,
23rd November, 2022, 10.00 am - 1.00 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Pippa Connor (Chair), Tricia Clarke (Vice-Chair), Kemi
Atolagbe, Kate Anolue, John Bevan, Jilani Chowdhury, Philip Cohen,
Anne Hutton and Andy Milne.

25. FILMING AT MEETINGS
The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in
respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained
therein’.

26. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Larraine Revah.

27. URGENT BUSINESS

None.

28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir Pippa Connor declared an interest by virtue of her membership of the Royal
College of Nursing.

Clir Pippa Connor declared an interest by virtue of her sister working as a GP in
Tottenham.

29. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

It was noted that questions had been submitted by Brenda Allen and Alan Morton of
Haringey Keep Our NHS Public (KONP) in relation to agenda item 8 on primary care
services.

The Committee determined to discuss these questions alongside the agenda item on
primary care services later in the meeting.

30. MINUTES

Haringey



31.

Page 2

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee were approved.

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 30" September
2022 be approved.

ESTATES STRATEGY UPDATE

Nicola Theron, Director of Estates for the North Central London integrated Care Board
(NCL ICB), and Adrian Byrne, Director of System Financial Strategy for the NCL ICB,
introduced the report for this item highlighting the following key points:

The recent transition from Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) to Integrated
Care System (ICS) had provided opportunities for Estates with a focus on
delivering primary, community and acute investment across all five Boroughs.
Recent examples included investment of up to £15m into primary care in
Haringey with another £10m to follow, and investment into new Community
Diagnostic Centres, including in Finchley and Wood Green, using a blend
national and local capital to improve patient outcomes.

New legislative powers for the ICB had been introduced mid-year and, with a
lot of capital allocations sitting with key providers, there were tensions within
the system as greater sums were being invested in primary care with a model
of multi-purpose tenancies in some cases. There was therefore an ongoing
process of engagement with NHS organisations across the NCL area to
improve collaborative investment.

Nicola Theron, Adrian Byrne and Sarah Mansuralli, Chief Development and
Population Health Officer for the NCL ICB, then responded to questions from the
Committee:

Referring to the figures on page 15 of the agenda pack, Cllr Connor requested
further explanation of the funding sources for the capital and on the
management of the maintenance backlog. Adrian Byrne explained that there
was an annual capital resource limit of £200m but that organisations were
funded on a revenue basis which included covering the costs of depreciation
and the upkeep for estates. More of the funding allocations across the country
were being used to manage the maintenance backlogs. NCL was in a relatively
good position in relation to its maintenance backlog but did have a significant
PFI (Private Finance Initiative) footprint resulting in regular costs. There were
open conversations within the ICS on how to collaboratively achieve best value
for capital funding, though there were some challenges posed to capital
schemes by current supply chain issues. Nicola Theron added that there were
around 180 primary care assets in the NCL area, mainly owned by primary care
partners rather than the NHS, and that investment was taking place to assist in
the delivery of more integrated models.

In response to a question from Cllr Connor about the risks associated with
£69m of acute backlog maintenance that was categorised as critical, Adrian



Page 3

Byrne said that this came down to assessment and prioritisation within the NCL
system and that, while there were emergency funding routes available, he was
not aware of any recent examples of these being used. Asked by ClIr Atolagbe
what was done to mitigate critical maintenance issues, Nicola Theron explained
that, in such cases, work was required in the short term to support patient
safety outcomes. For example, this could include electrical services where
compliance was critical to prevent other risks. It was the responsibility of
individual organisations to do this with a planned spend to maintain and replace
where necessatry.

Asked by CllIr Clarke about the Chair of and representation on the ICB Board,
Sarah Mansuralli, Chief Development and Population Health Officer for the
NCL ICB, confirmed that Mike Cooke was the current Chair and that the Board
included a lay non-executive member to represent the voice of local people
along with Islington Council and Barnet Council representatives. There were
also a number of sub-Committees that supported the Board which included
local authority and community representation. Nicola Theron added that the
Estates Board included an individual speaking on behalf of Islington Council but
they were keen to ensure that a representative who was able to speak on
behalf of all five Boroughs was on the Board in future.

Clir Cohen requested further details about local authority representation on the
Local Estates Forums that were described on page 25 of the agenda pack.
Nicola Theron explained that this was slightly different in each Borough. In
Barnet, the forum was attended by planning and Section 106 officers, the
Islington forum was co-chaired by representatives of the Council and the NHS
and the Camden forum was attended by place-based, planning-led and
regeneration officers. She added that these were important forums for
conversations about joint priorities and optimising the abilities of the NHS and
local authorities to deliver. Clir Cohen suggested that health and social care
services from local authorities should also have an input. Nicola Theron said
that this tended to happen at project level, for example on the Colindale
development in Barnet, where there was wider representation.

Clir Atolagbe referred to page 18 of the agenda pack which stated that “it is
common to see slippage against planned schemes throughout the year” and
that there was a £40m underspend against the plan. Adrian Byrne explained
that it was necessary to operate within the revenue envelope provided. The
plans were typically agreed in March with funding not then finalised until
May/June and by October/November circumstances may have changed with
challenges in the marketplace such as supply chain issues. This may result in
less money being spent than originally planned and the funding may then be
diverted to other emerging priorities.

Clir Bevan expressed concerns about the external conditions of primary care
buildings which he felt were sometimes poorly maintained, including a GP
practice on Tottenham High Road, and asked how often these were inspected.



Page 4

Nicola Theron responded that the £25m invested in NCL primary and
community schemes (as set out on page 22 of the agenda pack) included a
focus on the quality of smaller assets as well as the larger projects. While this
investment improved the quality of the internal space it did not always reflect
the external appearance of the buildings. This was partly because of the
complex and varied ownership structures of the buildings themselves, though
there was some pressure on landlords to ensure that they were properly
maintained. Asked by ClIr Bevan how often the premises was inspected, Nicola
Theron agreed to provide some specific details on this to the Committee in
writing. (ACTION)

Clir Anolue expressed disappointment with the maintenance of some GP
practice premises in the Ponders End area of Enfield and, referring to wider
issues across the NCL area as a whole, requested further details about the
responsibility for estate maintenance issues. Nicola Theron explained that the
primary care assets had varied ownership, such as by GPs or private landlords,
while many of the community assets were owned by NHS Trusts, NHS
Property Services or Community Health Partnerships and the owners as
landlords were responsible for maintaining buildings to appropriate standards.
Responsibility for maintenance therefore sat with a range of organisations and
the capital available to support this had to be prioritised based on greatest
pressure and needs.

Clir Cohen asked for a list of estate assets that had been disposed of. Nicola
Theron said that that there were very few of these but agreed to check this and
provide details. (ACTION)

Asked by ClIr Chowdhury about disability access at GP practice premises,
Nicola Theron confirmed that DDA (Disability Discrimination Act) compliance
was a particular focus when allocating funds, especially with some of the
primary care improvements that had previously been discussed.

Asked by ClIr Hutton about investment in digital capacity, Nicola Theron said
that, as a baseline, this required ensuring that buildings had the right cabling,
wifi and IT equipment. Examples of other requirements included that the digital
equipment in Community Diagnostic Centres enabled x-rays to be read by GPs
and Hospital staff. There were challenges in this area, and it remained a
strategic estate objective in NCL. ClIr Hutton said that the importance of the
digital aspect in estates in primary care and social care should be taken into
consideration.

Cllr Connor asked about the uneven distribution of CIL (Community
Infrastructure Levy) money between the Boroughs as set out on page 26 of the
agenda pack. Nicola Theron explained that this was largely driven by local
housing growth, which varied in different areas, in order to create the
appropriate corresponding health environments and required evidence to
support the funding of new infrastructure.



32.

Page 5

Cllr Connor then summarised the requests for additional information and
recommendations of the Committee as follows:

e A list of estate assets that had been disposed of to be provided.

e Details on how often primary care premises (including the external conditions of
the buildings) were inspected to be provided.

e Further details to be provided on how the CIL money is distributed across the
NCL area, including any constraints leading to lower allocations in some
Boroughs.

e Further information to be provided around the revenue limit and capital
resource funding (including an understanding of what happens if hospital wants
to invest and asks for capital funding, how much will they be allocated and how
is this distributed across the NCL area). Also, clarification to be provided on
whether capital funding is lost if it is not used within the 2-year period and
whether this impacts on future allocations of capital funding to NCL.

e The Committee recommended that local authority representatives from
Health/Adult Social Care should be included on Local Estate Forums because
they would provide a perspective on the need in the local area.

PRIMARY CARE SERVICE UPDATE

Sarah McDonnell-Davies, Executive Director of Places at NCL ICB, introduced the
report for this item noting that the major themes included contracts, access, support
for and retention of the workforce, and the integration agenda.

She added that NCL was a high performing primary care system and that the amount
of activity in primary care had recently continued to rise, including in GP practices, as
well as expanded work with community pharmacies and work with the voluntary sector
on social prescribing. Approximately 60% of appointments were now being conducted
face-to-face and around 51% were on-the-day appointments. There was also a
greater use of data by commissioners to understand quality and performance in
primary care - the Primary Care Contracts Committee (PCCC) met regularly in public
and published a quality and performance report. As set out in the agenda pack, there
had been an increase in NCL staffing levels overall including nurses, while the number
of GPs was broadly steady.

Sarah McDonnell-Davies then responded to questions from the Committee with input
also provided from Dr Peter Christian, Clinical Lead for Haringey, and Paul Sinden,
Managing Director of a local General Practice Provider Alliance:

e Asked for further details about the role of community pharmacies by Clir
Cohen, Sarah McDonnell-Davies explained that community pharmacies were
nationally commissioned and that their joint working with GP practices had
grown during the Covid-19 pandemic with the vaccination programme. The
opportunities for further joint working were being supported locally, such as
through the community pharmacy consultation scheme which was being locally



Page 6

funded, and there were regular discussions with the local pharmaceutical
committee which represented providers in this area. There was also now an
Integrated Medicines Committee as part of the ICB which included
representation for community pharmacists. Dr Peter Christian added that there
was untapped expertise in the community pharmacy sector which was only
recently being utilised. He commented that GP practices should not be seen as
the default service for everything because primary care involved a complex
team of people and so signposting was increasingly important. The increased
use of in-house pharmacists in GP practices was also a potential cause of
workforce pressures on community pharmacists due to the finite number of
qualified staff in the sector.

Cllr Cohen commented about the pressures on the primary care system and a
shortage of GP practice receptionists in some areas. Sarah McDonnell-Davies
acknowledged that there were difficulties in recruitment and retention for GP
practice receptionists and other administrative roles and that there was typically
a high turnover. There was not the level of training and experience required
when compared to a Practice Manager and so there was an ongoing
conversation with the NCL Training Hub about upskilling and professional
development for receptionists and administrative staff. This included issues
such as handling challenging patient behaviour because of the high levels of
abuse experienced by staff. Dr Peter Christian added that the position of GP
practice receptionist was an important and complex role requiring good people
handling skills and a detailed understanding of processes and procedures
which was why training was particularly important.

Clir Connor asked how consultations with community pharmacists were linked
to patient records. Dr Peter Christian responded that, while there may not be
formal direct links, there was often a flow of information back to GP practices
by phone or email from pharmacists. In addition, more patients had access to
their medical records and so could show this to pharmacists via a smartphone.
He noted that electronic medical records were becoming larger and risked
becoming unmanageable and that this situation could be exacerbated should
pharmacists be able to add further entries. Paul Sinden, Managing Director of
the GP Providers Alliance, added that GP practices and pharmacists often
liaised over prescriptions for minor ilinesses and that there were records of
these transactions.

Cllr Connor expressed concerns that, according to page 54 of the agenda pack,
the training provided was without paid release and that this would not be the
case in other healthcare professions. Sarah McDonnell-Davies said that clinical
staff were allocated professional development time but that for non-clinical staff
this was at the discretion of the individual practice and acknowledged that more
could be done to encourage practices to release staff for development.

Asked by ClIr Atolagbe for further details about primary care quality and
performance data, Sarah McDonnell-Davies said that detailed data for every
GP practice in NCL was available online and that a link could be provided to
the Committee. (ACTION) She added that, with patient satisfaction in general



Page 7

decline nationally, the patient survey results of 70% describing their experience
as very/fairly good was positive.

In response to concerns raised by Clir Atolagbe about the difficulties
experienced by residents in getting access to face-to-face GP appointments,
Sarah McDonnell-Davies said that, although the NCL figures on face-to-face
appointments was a couple of points below the national average, the figures on
obtaining same day appointments were one of the highest nationally. She
added that a key consideration was whether people who needed it most were
getting access to face-to-face appointments and this highlighted the importance
of the work on digital exclusion. Modernisation of telephone systems at
practices was also needed to enable better queuing at busy times. Dr Peter
Christian added that there was not necessarily a correct ratio of face-to-face
appointments, as this depended on the demographics of a particular area, so
variation between practices was necessary. For example, those in full-time
employment during office hours often found telephone appointments to be
more suitable. Asked by ClIr Milne if there was any data around diagnosis rates
with telephone/online appointments, Dr Peter Christian said that, while there
had been some understandable anxiety about this issue, he had not seen any
audit work in this area. Sarah McDonnell-Davies added that face-to-face was
often better for certain demographic groups and that GPs may ask a patient to
come into see them if a telephone diagnosis proved to be difficult. She added
that the ICB would soon be able to access data on local GP appointments
which had not previously been available including waiting times and the mode
of appointments. Cllr Connor requested that the JHOSC be updated about this
new data when it became available (ACTION) and noted that a key concern of
the Committee was that all patients who wanted face-to-face appointments
were able to obtain one.

Clir Chowdhury expressed further concerns about the difficulties in obtaining
GP appointments and ClIr Connor asked why more wasn’t being done to make
patients aware of the out-of-hours hubs that they may be able to access. Dr
Peter Christian agreed that the early morning scramble for appointments could
be difficult and noted that some GP surgeries had tried different approaches
such as releasing appointment slots at different times of the day. Sarah
McDonnell-Davies said that the extended access model was in the process of
changing which did not help patient awareness. As the new system was rolled
out there was communications work that could be done, including by providing
some standardised information which could be provided on all local GP practice
websites, as well as information for reception/admin staff, though the high
turnover of staff did make this challenging. It would also be necessary to
monitor the utilisation of the extended access services over time to ensure that
this was at an appropriate level.

Asked by ClIr Chowdhury about the GP associate roles and their ability to
prescribe to patients, Dr Peter Christian commented that there were good



Page 8

examples in the NHS of staff being able to widen their remit safely and that, in
primary care, this could help to free up the time of GPs to do what they were
most needed for which was diagnosis.

e ClIr Bevan noted that, according to the report, local engagement was
undertaken in the procuring of APMS contracts but said that he had never been
consulted as a local Councillor. Sarah McDonnell-Davies explained that there
were only a limited number of new APMS contracts procured and that the
engagement would include the lead Member for Health and the relevant Ward
Councillors. However, this engagement could be extended to included JHOSC
Members in future if requested.

e Asked by ClIr Hutton about the links between multiple pharmacies and GP
practices, Paul Sinden said that there were usually around three or four
pharmacies in a practice area and Sarah McDonnell-Davies added that patient
choice was the main driver of where patients obtained pharmacy services.

The Committee recommended that there should be a formal pathway for career
progression for GP practice receptionist and administrative staff and, acknowledging
that work was already underway in this area, requested that the Committee be
updated about this further at a later date. The Committee recommended that this
should include staff being released from regular duties to allow for the allocation of
professional development time where required. (ACTION)

Rod Wells then submitted the following questions on behalf of Haringey Keep Our
NHS Public (KONP) as noted under item 5 (Deputations) of the agenda:

“In the context of the Alternative Provider Medical Services (APMS) contracts awarded
to Operose/Centene:
e What changes have and will be made to ensure NHS Standard General
Medical Services (GMS) contracts are favoured over APMS ones?
e What has happened to the previous Operose contracts — when do they run out,
have any been reversed since they were originally awarded and on what
grounds?”

Haringey KONP also added that “APMS contract holders are paid 14% more per
patient than GMS contract holders which is another reason for favouring GMS over
APMS contracts”.

Sarah McDonnell-Davies responded that any new primary care contract tended to be
offered under the APMS contract model but acknowledged that there was work to do
to ensure greater parity between the two types of contract. In terms of the extra cost,
there were additional elements to the contracts such as performance monitoring,
screening and extended targets which had to be met for the money to be paid. This



Page 9

was being reviewed ahead of the next round of APMS contracts with considerations
about achieving best social value and meeting the concerns of local residents.

Sarah McDonnell-Davies explained that two AT Medics contracts in Islington had
recently gone through the Primary Care Contracts Committee. A decision had been
taken to re-procure the contract for Hanley Primary Care Centre while the contract for
Mitchison Road Surgery had been extended for only one year while performance was
monitored. ClIr Clarke emphasised opposition to the handing over of primary care
contracts to Operose/Centene. Sarah McDonnell-Davies said that the Committee
must make decisions based on the evidence and within the bounds of the law and to
be clear with providers about what they were expected to deliver and what mattered to
patients. With regard to Mitchison Road, the Committee had found that the
performance levels were better than at Hanley Primary Care Centre but there was not
sufficient evidence either to renew for the full three years or to re-procure. The
evidence was documented in the Committee’s papers and minutes.

Asked by Rod Wells about the St Ann’s contract in Haringey, Sarah McDonnell-Davies
confirmed that this would be coming up for renewal and so there would be a
performance review to help determine next steps.

Clir Connor then asked for further details to be provided on collaboration between
primary care teams and social care teams, including with social prescribing and
community navigators. (ACTION)

Clir Connor noted that the papers for the October 2022 meeting of the NCL ICB
Primary Care Contracting Committee Meeting stated that:

“The NCL Delegated Commissioning budget is currently forecast to overspend by
£4.4m against the 9 month allocation of £197m. However, £4.4m is included within the
Non-Delegated Primary Care budget earmarked for enhanced access. This gives a
neutral adjusted forecast position.”

Clir Connor requested that details be provided on a) whether this position would be
sustainable if similar overspends occurred in subsequent years, and b) what other
funds were reduced in order to reach this neutral position. (ACTION)

Cllr Connor then summarised the requests for additional information and
recommendations of the Committee as follows:
e The Committee recommended that there should be a formal pathway for career
progression for GP Practice reception staff.
e |t was agreed that a link was to be provided to a webpage that provided data on
appointments for every GP Practice in the NCL area.
e The Committee requested that an update be provided on how Primary Care
teams work with community navigators in local authorities (such as Connected
Communities).



33.

Page 10

With regards to the overspend on the NCL Delegated Commissioning budget,
the Committee requested that details be provided on a) whether this position
would be sustainable if similar overspends occurred in subsequent years, and
b) what other funds were reduced in order to reach this neutral position.

ST PANCRAS HOSPITAL - MENTAL HEALTH PATIENTS

Jess Lievesley, Executive Director of Strategy, Transformation and Organisational
Effectiveness at Camden and Islington NHS Foundation Trust, and Jon Spencer,
Chief Operating Officer at Moorfields Eye Hospital, introduced the report on this item
noting that it that addressed the wider implications of the St Pancras Transformation
programme, the delays affecting the programme and how these were being
addressed. They then responded to questions from the Committee:

Clir Clarke asked why Moorfields was not waiting for the Highgate development
to be completed given that patients would need to be moved to a private
provider as a consequence at a cost of £150k per month. Jess Lievesley
acknowledged that this action was not part of the original consultation plan and
noted that it was partly a consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic which had
caused delays to the project. Mitigations were therefore being put in place to
meet the needs of a small cohort of patients and there were no longer the
facilities to do this at St Pancras Hospital as part of the site was about to be
built upon. It was not unusual for the NHS to use outside provision when
necessary and, in this case, a structured formal arrangement would be made
for a period of time to give certainty of access and would maintain local links.
For two or three patients, the transitional arrangements were likely to remain
until September 2023 but, for most patients, the length of time would be more
limited. Jon Spencer outlined the constraints imposed by the circumstances of
the project, including the fact that the land at City Road had originally been sold
by Moorfields at the top of the market. This meant that if the contractual
arrangements were not fulfilled in the time agreed then the price would have to
be renegotiated and this could put the whole project in jeopardy.

Clir Anolue expressed concern about the potential stress and impact on mental
health for the patients. Jess Lievesley said that addressing this was at the heart
of the decision making which was why the transitional arrangements had been
made with a focus on keeping individuals engaged with community health
teams and their families as well as keeping them based within London. ClIr
Connor asked for reassurances that all families would receive written
information about accessing relatives in services. Jess Lievesley said that for
planned transitions, arrangements for individuals were made with families
through discussions with care coordinators and community teams. For
individuals presenting to services for the first time, this would be for local
community teams to communicate this. Jess Lievesley committed to reiterate
that guidance to staff to ensure that families knew how to access services.

ClIr Atolagbe requested further details about the reprovision of the Acute Day
Unit (ADU). Jess Lievesley explained that it had been closed in 2020 as it had



Page 11

not been possible to safely run a service during the pandemic. The intention
was to reopen the ADU in a different location but it was recognised that further
consultation work was required, including with the JHOSC, before decisions
were made. Asked by CllIr Atolagbe how patients had been affected by the
closure, Jess Lievesley said that mitigations and alternative arrangements had
been put in place after engaging with individuals concerned. Asked by Clir
Connor whether the new site for the ADU would be provided in Camden and
Islington Jess Lievesley said that this was the current intention but would
depend on the steer from partners.

Clir Connor asked whether the proposals set out in the paper had been
approved by the Site Patient Safety Group. Jess Lievesley confirmed that this
was the case as everything relating to patient safety required sign off from that
Group.

Clir Connor requested that further details about this issue be provided to the
Committee as required via verbal or written briefings. (ACTION)

34. WORK PROGRAMME

Clir Connor introduced the updated Work Programme for the Committee, noting that
the next meeting in Feb 2023 would include items on the Mental Health Services
Review, the Community Health Services Review and the Health Inequalities Fund.
The meeting would be held in a community setting with various community groups
invited to attend. Cllr Connor suggested that questions on the Mental Health Services
Review and the Community Health Services Review could focus on transitions
between Children’s Services and Adult Services.

35. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

CHAIR:

6t Feb 2023 (10am)
20t Mar 2023 (10am)



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



#L North Central London

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee
NCL Community and Mental Health Core Offer

6th February 2023

/\f Integrated Care System

¢T abed

) Wid]| epuaby



s“' North Central London

Contents A\ Integrated Care System

Chom | e | s

1 Introduction and overview of programme 3-11

2 Mental health services core offer 12-34 ;,U
3 Community health services core offer 35-44 E
4 Conclusion 46 "
5 Appendices




4" North Central London
7/&’5 Integrated Care System

Introduction and
overview of the
programme



Executive summary

s"-’ North Central London

Context

Integrated Care System

As a new integrated care system (ICS), we must quickly take action to improve population health, individual patient outcomes and access and experience
of care. We must also ensure our services are productive and offer value for money. There is a pressing need to enhance our local care offer and develop
teams able to provide proactive and reactive care to all communities in north central London (NCL).

NHS North Central London Integrated Care Board (NCL ICB) commenced a collaborative review of NHS community and mental health services 18 months
ago. The aims of the review are to ensure there is an equitable service available across NCL which promotes out of hospital care and prevention,
improving outcomes for residents and reducing the pressure on acute services. The stages of the review have included a Case for Change (Baseline
Review) followed by the articulation of a co-produced “core offer” —i.e. the level of service every resident in NCL should expect.

This work has engaged partners from all five boroughs. Both reviews have considered how we work most effectively at a system, place and
neighbourhood level to improve outcomes. The “core offer” will support equitable access for all patients across NCL and support NCL to deliver its vision
for integrated care and respond to major national reviews such as the Fuller Review.

The total investment required for mental health is £25.1m; for community services it is £57.7m. We expect this investment to be implemented over a 5
year timeline. This investment requirement will be met through a combination of national funding (System Development Funding, Mental Health
Investment Standard, Virtual Ward), ICB funding, system savings and productivity/efficiency requirements for providers. This will involve providers doing
more within their current financial envelope and reconfigure how current resources are used to deliver more efficient models of care. The total
investment level and allocation by provider was based on analysis of activity and benchmarking of provider productivity.

9T obed

Objectives of this Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee Paper

W NPRE

Provide an overview and update on the progress of the community and mental health service reviews;
Demonstrate how co-design and co-production have been embedded in the design and delivery of the core offers;
Outline the benefits that implementing the core offers will bring for citizens, including for population health improvement; and

Describe how fragmentation in child and adolescent mental health services has been addressed, and how services join up to support young people
transitioning from child to adult in community mental health services.



https://northcentrallondonccg.nhs.uk/get-involved/strategic-reviews-of-community-and-mental-health-services/

There is a powerful case for changing community health $"«$ Morth Central London

and mental health services

.Tt,‘ Inequalities
— There are stark inequalities in health needs and outcomes across NCL

Provision
9‘\ There is significant inequity, variation and gaps in service provision
depending on where you live and this is not aligned to need

Access
X The way you access services and how long you wait is also dependent on
where you live

Spend
% Different amounts are spent per head in different boroughs and this does
not correlate with need

/a\

Enfield has over twice the prevalence of diabetes as Camden;
but half the diabetes resource

18% of people on the NCL mental health services caseload are
Black/Black British, however, Black/Black British people
accounted for 27% of NCL mental health inpatient admissions in
2019/20.

20% of children referred to mental health services in Islington
wait over 18 weeks from referral to their first contact with
services, compared to 1.2% of children in Barnet and 1.6% of
children in Camden

Much of our mental health services are geared to a crisis
response. In 2020/21, the former North Central London
sustainability and transformation plan (STP) had the highest rate
of detentions under the Mental Health Act per weighted
population of STPs in England.

In Haringey £98 per head is spent on community health services

vs. £192 per head in Islington. This results in less capacity in
core services, meaning community health services would
struggle to be full participants in population health
improvement work.

Feedback from residents via our Resident Reference Group
notes the distress caused by constant repetition of histories and
stressed the need for shared records.

Integrated Care System

/T obed




To respond to the case for change a core offer has been agreed which specifies
what services should be available to everyone in NCL

The purpose of the core offer is to address the Each core offer outline provides a description of the Each outline also contains a set of
inconsistency of service provision across NCL by care function for the services and lays out access coordinating functions which links
setting out a commitment to the NCL residents of criteria, hours of operation, capabilities required, service providers, ensuring effective
the support they can expect to have access to where the care function should be delivered, waiting communication, preventing
regardless of their borough of times and how the care function should link in with duplication of services, identifying
residence. the wider health and care system. gaps in care, and assuring better

health outcomes.

TEA0AT) 20 i I sy

Operating hours and out of hours provision

CYP Community Heslth { v

e L LR I T P

Care coordination
and case
management

Integration between the care function and other
services and agencies

Access to the care function and criteria

. . ) Trusted holistic
Response time for first contact and ongoing contacts assessment

(in line with national guidance) function

Point of delivery (e.g.. in person, virtual)

Single
point
of access

Workforce capabilities required

Description of the service, including requirements to
meet best practice guidance

@ufomT o

8T abed




The journey so far for community and mental health

4‘@ North Central London
N Integrated Care System

service reviews has involved partners from across NCL

Investment principles and

Sign off at ICB Members Board
of multi-year investment plan

May 21
Start of review

March 21 Mental Health

Agreement was reached for

a strategic review of Community
Health Services and a case for
change was created

conducted

Design co-production

May - July 21

Co-developed case for change, service offer, inequalities
identification, gap analysis against Borough, through

interviews, surveys and workshops with a focus on Local
Authority

Partners Involved In Design Workshops

Primary Care

Community providers

Local Authority

Acute providers

Commissioner Borough& Strategic
Voluntary Sector
Residents/Users/Carers

Mental Health

A parallel review of
Services has been

concurrently based
on a case for change

Gap analysis
August 21

Core Offer

Core Offer
July 21

The purpose of the Core Offer is to
address the inconsistency of service
provision across NCL by setting out a
commitment to the NCL population
of the support they can expect to
have access to regardless of their
borough of residence

A gap analysis was
conducted by Borough
colleagues against the

KLOEs for prioritisation

April — May 22

agreed at CH and MH

May 22

Areas for provider
collaboration have bee
agreed to improve care
and support financial
sustainability

Provider completion of
PIDs for collaborative
projects

July — August 22

Benefits realisation and

financial impact to be
articulated for each project

Investment priorities and KLOEs

programme Boards respectively

Provider collaboration

September 22

Implementation
workshops
July — September 22

workshops with place
based partners in each
borough

Agree investment priorities
for Y1 and profile multi-year
investment plan

June 22

Programme Board agreed
investment priorities based on gap
analysis and correlation with
investment and programme
principles. NCL System
Management Board (CEO level)
endorsed approach

Following system wide
discussions during June —
August 2022

Borough Implementation

23/24 priority setting
December 22 — ONGOING
Borough engagement to update

gap analysis and co-design
investment priorities

6T obed

Local delivery of Y1 initiatives
October 22 — ONGOING

Investment has been mobilised and
delivery tracked




Co-production and co-design has been a central principle $‘ Integrated Care System

Overview of principles and approach

* Engagement with patients, service users, carers and residents and understanding their experience of services has been Former CCG
crucial for the community health services and mental health services strategic reviews. The views and feedback we engagement reports,
have received throughout this programme of work has been invaluable in helping to develop the core service offers. Healthwatch reports

* We engaged with a wide range of service users, patients and carers groups, as well as voluntary and community
sector organisations across north central London to ensure the service user and carer voice is central to our work,
reflecting the diversity of the communities we serve, and embedded throughout each phase of the review

and wellbeing of the people and communities living in north central London.

* Co-production will mean that we commission and design services that accurately reflect the needs of those using users, carers, VCS

money in the right way first time.

them which then leads to better health outcomes. It is also a cost-effective way of making sure we spend vital NHS BRIREEOET,

L‘ North Central London

Model of co-design

Service user

representation on

programme. We recognise the valuable insight that people with lived experience bring to service transformation co-design workshops DEVELOPMENT

and commissioning and the important part this insight plays in contributing to our aim to improve the overall health Engagement events

CORE SERVICE OFFER

with patients, service

Community CYP

* Involving families in
shaping solutions: Parents
worked alongside
professionals in our CYP
Autism / ADHD
transformation group,
helping shape
recommendations about
how to improve provision.

* Their input has informed
a new NCL wide objective
to moving towards more
needs-led care less
dependent on a diagnosis

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust (BEH) CAMHs

* Appointed a co-production lead to fully co-produce
transformation programme and establish service user groups
across the tri borough services. To support the development and
access to experts by experience, local communities groups and a
range of VCS that can support co-production.

* Enfield Borough completed a research project and engagement
with CYP, parents/carers and professionals with approximately 72
participants and held an event in December to share the outcome
and create key links of engagement.

* BEH CAMHs developing a co-production group to support with
ensuring the voice and experience of user is at the heart of
transformation and co-design. This will work with NCL's CYP
Mental Health Coproduction Steering Group, a group with parent
representation seeking to embed coproduction in CYP MH work

Open Door Haringey
We have established patient and user groups, we have a pool of experts by
experience, and we engage with a broad range of VCS who sit alongside our
clinical leadership in facilitated service design and review groups. Young
people were involved in the design of our website and contributed their
experiences of Open Door. Open Door has people with lived experience
working within all levels of the organisation:
“Open Door were able to demonstrate that children, young people and
their parents were at the heart of the service vision...We heard of a
strong ethos and culture of needs led and outcome-based care...and
young people’s participation in service design and research...There was a
clear vision and sense of strategic direction led by leaders with extensive
clinical knowledge and expertise...” Local commissioners were advised to
“secure the longer-term funding certainty of Open Door”
- NHS England Mental Health System Improvement Team, 2019/20

o7 abed




We have been responsive to citizen engagement

You said...

Need to improve access to services and reduce waiting times

Reduce the number of ‘hand offs’’ between organisations through better use
of technology so that people avoid having to frequently repeat their
details/stories.

Digital services welcomed by some, but concern that digital exclusion for
others could lead to even greater health inequalities. Services must be
responsive to the individual’s preference.

A need for more holistic, person-centred care with consideration given to
other factors that can impact health. Residents indicated wanting greater
involvement in decisions about their care.

Early transition planning needed to support children and young people to
adult services, especially in relation to mental health services.

Services must be culturally competent and providers need to work with their
communities to recruit more local people and use their experience and
knowledge to work more effectively with diverse local populations.

*"e North Central London
7/\“ Integrated Care System

We did...

v

v

{

Core offer for each function features response times, including for first and ongoing
contact e.g. investing £1.7m into additional autism/Attention-deficit hyperactivity
disorder (ADHD) assessment capacity for children to reduce waiting times.

Develop coordinating functions through a series of workshops on early intervention,
incorporating national guidance. This will ensure that those with complex needs can
have a single assessment and holistic treatment plan in place.

Core offer proposes more services with direct access, reducing the need for referral
by primary care.

Roll out of ‘virtual wards’ underway which allow patients to be cared for in the Y
comfort of their own home with the use of technology to monitor their health 8
remotely where they and their families agree this is in their best interests. @

N

The agreed core offer supports the personalisation agenda, with more care planning,F
case management and enhanced patient led decision making, including proactive
support for those with long term conditions e.g. Islington SEMH front door.

We have worked with young adults to develop a new young adults mental health
strategy building on nationally recognised good practice in our region.

Provision of crisis prevention houses, safe havens / crisis cafes in each borough for
those at risk of mental health crisis.

Our Community and Mental Health Service Review programmes have at their heart a
commitment to shifting resource from reactive care to earlier intervention. We have
invested an additional £7m in community services and £11m in mental health
community provision from 22/23 onwards.




Local priorities have been incorporated into core offer
investment areas through ongoing engagement

1. Update borough

gap analysis

2. Collate borough
investment
recommendations

3. Borough partnership
engagement

L North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

4. Tracking borough
outcomes

* Refresh of the gap analysis
by each Borough
Integrated Care Board
(ICB) and provider lead (if
needed) to determine
current provision against
the core offer

.+ Refresh of the gap analysis by each

* Collate long list of potential

Borough ICB and provider lead (if
needed) to determine current
provision against the core offer

investment areas (up to 5 per Borough
based on £ and programme principles)

* Cost items on long list (within a range)

Haringey Gap Analysis Matrix (AMH)

* Series of Borough workshops,
including community and mental
health providers, acute providers,
voluntary sector, primary care, local
authorities, service users and their
families/ carers

* Validate the gap analysis, and
prioritise investment areas based on
financial and programme principles

L
B [ [y e o e
o —
- e g ooy . anen o - S e
LWy TV, Do My WY - e L e e d
Wt O iy Pt v Bl a— | oo . y— - Wt 0 Tt S ¢
Lawaey L T
T ot S s -
W rr—— et 2 BTy WY ey g——
Faes 4ah as e cem ey
0 v ey peang - 8
-
Rt hataa e S L COREEDO0T - Kza ) - e SN00UNS S seee s LN
T Dl Rades
Y O ——— o o o g g,
Lkt - b pad w5
1 vy - —nm

= Bty M e b 2100
’

* The population outcomes as a result of the
core offer are being tracked through
outcomes framework dashboards for both
community and mental health at an ICS and
Borough level which will be reported and
used to support decision-making

* Part of these frameworks will include equity
ratios on ethnicity and deprivation

22 abed

e Ll e Ty o o
s v owevy sy v iy © it Sy P i g — v ] oy S L)
S L [ ) e D 0 T s 4 ot v Ve 1 e b &
(2 —" - Ce— St ™~ et
i Wy, e 13 by g A i Tt e e v
ity - —_ oy W o e
e e e by P S g A g b A e s
AR e el ey e .y - - s -3
a1 s wt o 15w sy Vo Vo 1 et — Temwe 3o ¥ fma T 1 e .
e gt o e OV g @ 0 A Somemn ey of e vy - peca S 2t v
m\--u- Ao eny SOOI 00 MR O EOGIV AONE AT CMON et g et ¢ meg 0 ¥ Swka’
0 A st 3 - A R Ay - e - M
Wrew Mormaan s sl bt Vi ey

Pt i v avy TV et prw vy
e S - i v et e g ey
W - 8 armn SREI Pe ey” - frede L
Bt e ag CTH N —— o o Copt gy "Lty gt 71 ey T & -ciog

o ddv - o
- --‘n-ﬂﬁv---ﬁw SR e e B A O AN T4V
g dtd s wary Gy - - et -

10



Place-based Borough partnerships have a key role in

delivering the core offer and supporting integration

o

L North Central London

An NCL ICB system level Programme Team supports the Programme Boards, Implementation Steering Groups and Chief Finance Officer led Finance Subgroups to provide
governance to “core offer” delivery, as well as benefits realisation and opportunities for collaboration. The core offers are being delivered through place-based Borough

Partnerships.

Design Requirement:

Co-design of services and
vision with Borough
partnerships

Place based transformation
capacity

Differential place based
capacity dependent on
degree of change

Detail:

Strong and ongoing engagement of Borough partnerships in the identification of
local gaps against the core offer and design and prioritisation of investment
recommendations to address these. This includes partners across Primary Care,
Local Authority and VCS.

Clear lines of sight into decision-making and risk-management processes with
appropriate balance between central coordination of the “core offer” and local
ownership and utilization of existing governance and reporting infrastructure.

Many initiatives (from anticipatory care to community transformation in mental
health) need to be delivered at place/neighbourhood level in order that
integration benefits are realised. Borough delivery resource facilitates delivery
between system partners.

Every borough needs some ‘base capacity’ but those boroughs which have the
most change to make should receive additional resource during this first phase of
the programme and some have been provided with programme resources to
recruit fixed-term support focusing on Borough delivery.

Enabling local delivery:

Integrated Care System

Ongoing local engagement and co-
design.

ez abed

Dedicated transformation capacity
working in place

Boosted community
transformation capacity for
Haringey and Enfield

11



#% North Central London
I/ Integrated Care System

Mental Health Core
Offer

vz abed

12



The Mental Health Core Offer will improve access, quality,

s'l' North Central London

equity and for resident and improve our workforce

Overview of mental health core offer:

Core offer outlines provide a summary of care
functions and services that are part of the core
offer for the below age segments. The outlines
also show complementary care functions that
should be linked in with the core offer and a set of
enablers.

Children and
young people

Working age‘ ' Older people '
adults

Benefits of mental health core offer:

*  Standardised service provision

*  Extended opening hours and access to out of hours services — more convenient access to services
* Standardised waiting times (e.g., to first contact and follow up)

* Simplified referrals processes through a central point of access

Focused on prevention and early intervention

*  Extended opening hours and enhanced response times for care functions that help service users stay well and
minimise need for hospitalisation (e.g., crisis services)

*  Bespoke services for young adults in line with the Minding the Gap model

*  Enhanced dementia and mild cognitive impairment functions
Provide better in-reach to inpatients (Tier 4) to facilitate early discharge

Equity and equality

*  Core offer aims to deliver a consistent and standardised offer for community services. Core offer includes links
with other agencies and support that focus on wider determinants of health

*  Enhanced Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) and crisis services to reach.BAME populations

Core offer will support staff to operate at the top of their license, work collaboratively and flexibly across
organisational boundaries and this should improve staff satisfaction levels

*  Ways of working will be impacted by having increased joint working to deliver place-based care co-location where
appropriate, and joint training

A\ Integrated Care System

Gz abed

13



The core offer outline supports the different needs

groupings of CYP in line with THRIVE framework

GETTING
ADVICE

GPs***

Substance

School nursing
& health visitors

Early intervention offer help | core teams incl. autism & ADHD

(digital, VCS, peer FNP** ENP** Community
+parenting support) THRIVING ID services ED services
Children'’s centres Children’s - community (incl SEN) Substance
Ve centres icl
CYPsocial . Soned  policing

YOT services

GETTING
RISK
SUPPORT

Police support  place of

VCS support
for acute MH

Ambulance
services

MH input to
community health? |community health?

misuse services and family

Housing Early 111
Schools intervention

MH input to

GETTING
HELP

CYP social
services
services Targeted services
LA early | community Neurodev disorders

Ea
Early years mzwf::::;

services

Community Misuse
paediatrics* Services

Community

for inpatient safety GPg*** offer Community Physical healthm Senioes
MH pmisbn School nunins activities support for MH
Home Urgent and & health visitors offer* i
treatment  emergency Pharmacies |ntegrated MDTs  (CAMHS)
teams care services for complex CAMHS
MH Inpatient Mental health s community
provision crisis services |Intellectual o SR

Acute Disability Assessment

services | (Incl SEN) intervention (in
MH ligisonto| Neurodev psychosis MORE
acute and CYP
medicine

Enablers and ways of working

Care and support to service users and their families / carers
* Shared decision making and care and support planning
* No wrong door for support

* Services sensitive to cultural and other demographic
factors that impact on how individuals prefer to access
care

* Focus on early-intervention to reduce crisis presentations

Workforce
* Trained and supported workforce

* Collaborative working with professionals and service users
and a shared culture

* Integration between services across levels
» Co-location where appropriate

Digital
* Patient records integrated, shared and accessible to all
* NCL wide digital early intervention offer

Purple = care functions of core offer in scope of community health
services strategic review
Pink = muiti-agency care function

The coordinating functions (central point of access, trusted holistic
assessment, & care coordination / case management) help to navigate
and deliver integrated care through the THRIVE framework

4\' North Central London
7 " Integrated Care System

9z abed

14



Core Offer outline — Young adults (18-25) Mental Health

Description of care functions specific to young
adults follow this slide and are shown in the

described within the working age adult offer

diagram below in boxes; other care functions are

L North Central London
7/\‘1 Integrated Care System

Enablers and ways of working

Care and support to service users and their families / carers
- Shared decision making and care and support planning

« Services sensitive to cultural and other demographic factors
that impact on how young people prefer to access care

* Focus on early-intervention and prevention
- CAMHS and AMHS adapt to meet 18-25 needs
- Implementation of ‘Minding the Gap’ NCL wide and THRIVE

Transition case

Physical health Psychiatric Workforce
5&’::”::‘:’ R in-reach to acute * Culturally diverse workforce which can engage
Place of safety i services service users from different backgrounds ;JU
provision  piucas Transition care s"'::‘ P me"::: - Collaborative working with professionals «
Poli fo coordination  Core community 3N¢ bereavem D
olice support for and service users and a shared culture
inpatient MM =M Services MH supported Acute hospital i 3 NG
i tion by specialist EIP ckrlcas * Integration between services ~
s resolution  Crisis line nd i services Urgent and across levels
and home and champions Trusted holistic 2
et e Psychosi emergen - i
otk Adol tand YA assessment function MDTs Ifor ; = segrvichs Co-location where
MH Service i appropriate
Crisis houses IAPT Comm
= , needs wrgd unity Ambulance
PICU and cafes Social Services incl " | point of I{ousing" SESSEE MH rehab services Dlgltal
support for care leavers COmmunity Central g Personality
MH Inpatient  sbstance misuse . SCHVINESH, ] Ay Community disorder  Care act Patient records
provision incl services  Wider compleme mpbvmeﬂt . ED Complex advocacy integrated, shared and
rehab My support for services (VCS) - (il < ool mmunity Policing - peression, and accessible to all
CH services Social Mother and ) e
and their dent and young | Trauma © NCL wide digital early
VCSsupport  community  GPs®*® Prescribing SRRV - adult wellbeing Perinatal MH oy intervention offer
for acute MH Health® Pharmacles 111 ankat | stipport inpatients noie
. ® o Levels of offer are not sequential; often multiple Purple functi f cor
N rpie = care runctions ot core
Increasing intensity of need ... levels will be required concurrently offer in scope of community

Although there Is a central point of access, the core
offer operates a ‘no wrong door’ policy

health services strategic review
Pink = multi-agency function

15



Core Offer outline — Working age adults Mental Health

Enablers and ways of working

Care and support to service users and their families / carers
Shared decision making and care and support planning

* Tailored approach to support different communities
Focus on early-intervention and prevention

Services sensitive to cultural and other demographic factors
that impact on how people prefer to access care

Core offer to deliver on desired outcomes for residents

Physical health man:::nent Psychiatric Workforce
support for in-reach to acute Culturally diverse workforce which can engage
* . .
Place of safetyMH offer DRSNS service users from different backgrounds
provision Suicide prevention . . . .
MHCAS and b raieirant Collaborative working with professionals
Bolicesupportios Care . Cors community and service users and a shared culture
inpatient MH LD services coordination MH supported Acute hospital i )
) by specialist  EIP Yo Integration between services
Crisis resolution crisis line IAPT Social : |
and home Services services  noyrodev Urgent and across levels
treatment MDTs for Trusted holistic disorders cHeIREaTy - Co-location where
I eed assessment function care services R
Crisis houses ENRYS e Psychosis ; appropriate
3 : . Community Ambulance
PICU and cafes  Substance misuse 4 ) G . INtensive pa L ob i ioi
i Communitgll Central point of FiOusing ) ) eIV Digital
MH Inpatient activities access including = Education Community Personality o Palidrtiacerds
Sl 5 By disorder Care act
provision incl MH support for Wider complement E ED .
: 1 gk : advocacy integrated, shared and
rehab community health  services (VCS) ; ; lici Complex :
; . Community policing i d accessible to all
services : Working age : epression, an
\VCS Social St Early intervention L Mother and . -
VCS support , GPs*** prescribing S support including . baby * NCL wide digital early
P te MH Community b el and their family diciéal offe Perinatal MH e intervention offer
or acute Health* 111 Jearers igita r support inpatients
®_©O Levels of offer are not sequential; often multiple o r— P
1 ing intensity of need ... levels will be required concurrently Purple = cwe naichions o core
P ) offer in scope of community

health services strategic review
Pink = multi-agency function

4" North Central London
7/\ Integrated Care System

gz abed

16



Core Offer outline — Older people Mental Health

Description of care functions specific to older
people follow this slide and are shown in the
diagram below in boxes; other care functions are
described within the working age adult offer

Physical health

support for
MH offer*
Place of safety
provision
Police support for MACAS

inpatient MH LD services

Crisis line Crisis houses Dementia
and cafes | community and

e — memory clinics
Crisis resolution and
jalist MDTs for
home treatment | SPe¢
il wLmﬂientsfor complex
PICU complex needs needs

Substance misuse Communt

VCS support activitiés'.
services )
for acute MH MH support for Wider compleme »
Inpatient community health  Services (V'Cﬁ
services .
services for Communitv Gps*»e pmbim
|_older people Health*  Pharmacies 111
Increasing intensity of need

L North Central London
7/\‘1 Integrated Care System

Enablers and ways of working

Care and support to service users and their families / carers
* Shared decision making and care and support planning

* Tailored approach to support different communities

* Focus on early-intervention and prevention

* Services sensitive to cultural and other demographic factors
that impact on how people prefer to access care

 Core offer to deliver on desired outcomes for residents

Case Psychiatric Workforce
G e in-reach to acute * Culturally diverse workforce which can engage
”M‘“s oo S service users from different backgrounds T
Garn o ;:'d b:m' mmn: - Collaborative working with professionals 8
coordination Mool A and service users and a shared culture C:)
services services * Integration between services ©
Mild itive Urgent and across levels
Trusted holistic impairment cmerpency  Co-location where
assessment function i Neurodev care services appropriate
" Social Gicorders Ambulance
Central point of j‘own'..Services Commnity services Dlgltal
"6 Education Commun ent records
hdu‘udgm catio ity MH rehab et Pati t d
i&""’m""“\! policing  Depression, accessible to all
older people Earlyintervention  and Trauma R
and their family ~———+———— | Older people’s| * NCL wide digital early
Jcarers support including Care home . : :
digital offer liaison service | 2Cute day unit intervention offer

Levels of offer are not sequential; often multiple

: le = care fun f cor
levels will be required concurrently PUIpie = care Rmctiony ot core

offer in scope of community
health services strategic review
Pink = multi-agency function

17



How Freya’s care will be experienced differently as a °,"' Ieeroton Care Systam
result of the Community Core Offer

GETTING

GETTING
HELP

Child with complex needs Purple = care functions accessed in the

example pathway that are part of the

ADVICE

CAMMS scope of the core offers (community
i i - - community
Freya Isa Whlte 14 year Early intervention offer core teams and MH)
(digital, VCS, - i
old teenager whose m:;;m w:::"” RRANG Orange = other functions that are

accessed in the example pathway but

academic performance at
are out of scope of the core offers

school has been
deteriorating. She
appears withdrawn and
tired in class. She has
stopped playing in the
band she was formerly a member of. She lives in cramped
accommodation with not much money at home, her
parents are separating, and she is being bullied at school.

Early
sch ntervantion
GPyeee offer

o€ abed

What care will look like through the core offer

Freya’s school tutor (who has received training under the universal mental health offer) is concerned and has a 1-1 catchup with Freya and asks the local mental health in schools team to see her via the
central point of access. The school tutor also provides support with the bullying in line with the school’s whole school approach. Freya is seen within two weeks by a mental health in schools practitioner,
has a full holistic assessment and is diagnosed with mild anxiety and depression. She is signposted (THRIVE getting advice) to some self-help materials and information regarding sleep hygiene and anxiety
management. She is encouraged to engage with the NCL online digital mental health counselling and peer support offer. Freya’s parents are both engaged with group-based parenting support. She is also
encouraged to sign up to a local resilience building music activity based at local youth club run by the VCS. Freya’s mood and anxiety improve and her grades start to improve. Her GP is kept updated via
the digital integrated care record.

Subsequently however, her mood does worsen, she starts withdrawing again from activities she previously enjoyed and reports not being able to get to sleep at night. She reports this to the school nurse
when having a routine vaccination. The school nurse gets in touch with the mental health in schools practitioner who reviews Freya again. She assesses that Freya’s anxiety and depression has worsened
and arranges for Freya to be reviewed together with her parents by the core CAMHS community team within two weeks. They co-produce a treatment plan with Freya and her parents together with the
school mental health practitioner. This involves a course of cognitive behavioural therapy alongside the ongoing digital support and the support for her parents. Freya’s mood improves and she is able to
return to her normal level of functioning.

18



L North Central London

Resident impacts: Children / Young people mental health $‘ Integrated Care System

What did the service historically look and feel like? With the core offer, what will the service look and feel like?

* CYP Home Treatment Team (HTT): There isn’t a CYP HTT across NCL, it is an NHS
Long Term Plan ambition. The service will enable CYP in mental health crisis to
have equitable access to risk support in order to prevent escalation, and to
access intensive community treatment as an alternative to Tier 4 admission. The
evidence base for treating children and families in their own homes is strong.

* CYP Home Treatment Team (HTT): Barnet pilot underway in 22/23, where
admission rates are highest. Based on the evaluation NCL will roll out to the other
boroughs in 23/24. The Barnet HTT service provides intensive home based support
for CYP Aged 12-18 years at risk of admission to an inpatient unit. Operating 09:00-
20:00 hrs, 7 days a week.

* Dialectical Behaviour Therapy Service (DBT): DBT is a mindfulness and
acceptance-based cognitive-behavioural therapy adapted for treating people
with severe complex, hard-to-treat multi-diagnostic conditions, in particular
Borderline Personality Disorder (BPD) or Emerging Emotionally Unstable
Personality Disorder (EUPD). Historically, there hasn’t been a DBT in NCL.

* Dialectical Behaviour Therapy Service (DBT): The 22/23 investment into the NCL
DBT services has provided a local service to replace the need to refer CYP to
services in South London and Hertfordshire. This will improve patient experience
and improve adherence to therapy and reduce the number of missed appointments.

Investment made into specialist and community ED services.

o
. . Q
Not meeting the 95% target for urgent cases (<1 week) and Waiting times have reduced from 10 weeks to 6 weeks. Community ED service set L(%
w
H

routine cases (<4 weeks). Delayed mobilisation of the Disordered Eating and
Avoidant Restrictive Food Intake Disorder (ARFID) support linked to NCL
community CAMHS teams.

up, which provides holistic assessment and co-production of care plans for CYP and
families. Early identification and support, from specialist trained staff embedded
within community CAMHS teams that provide advice, interventions for ARFID and
There is variation in service access and other complex eating disorders. As well as support and training to other mental
pandemic exacerbated waiting times. Highest total waiters is Barnet = 26.1% health and wider community services.
(863), Islington = 24% (792), Enfield 23.3% (767). Islington have the highest
waiters per 1000 CYP weighted population (19/1000). Haringey has the highest
mental health needs for children and young people overall, as well as high
presentation in A&E for mental health reasons.

CAMHs provide integrated support into Looked
After CYP, social care, youth offending and Early Help teams. CYP receive holistic
assessments in conjunction with the care practitioners and plans are co-developed
in line with THRIVE principles of holistic support. There is increased provision in
* Young Adults: There are long waiting lists, with limited support for those waiting Mental Health Support in Schools.
and no NCL boroughs are 100% NICE compliant. There is variation in post
diagnostic parent support and peer support. Insufficient capacity within
transition worker teams, and limited outreach to those that are not presenting to
services e.g. NEET young adults, Looked After CYP, young adults with a dual
diagnosis.

* Young Adults: Increased investment has increased the number of workers recruited,
which has helped to reduce variation and equality of provision across the five
boroughs. Young Adults Strategy and model of care has been co-produced and
continued work is needed to embed the aspirations of the strategy.

19



How Tracey’s care will be experienced differently as a

result of the Mental Health Core Offer

Young adult with mental health needs

Physical health support Case management
for MH offer*

Health* Pharmacies [carers

111

Purple = care functions of core offer in
scope of community health services
strategic review

Perinatal MH support
offer Bh

MHCAS e Pink = multi-agency function
Police support for ) Psychiatric ) g Y
inpatient MH LD services Care coordination in-reach to acute services
Social .
Tracy has used mental health e - Neurodev disorders
services for most of her life. She o IAPT Trusted holistic assessment  Core community  Suicide prevention and
’ EEblies function MH supported by bereavement
was abused as a Ch|ld, has been Crisis resolution and MDTs for specialist services Acute hospital services
. . . . home treatment EIP Community MH rehab
in a violent relationship and has complex needs o
. a i : ousing .
had periods of depression — now i liees e Substance misuse services Central point of Psychosis Ufgefc‘tafe"j;\f;?:gfe"cv
. . . cales M QTR : access including care intensive
she is using that experience to PICU et e Community navigation _ U
hel th sem:es activiiy Education Community Personality Care actadvocacy )
€lp others. . & E ED disorder
P MH Inpatient Wider complementak Employment o ) o«
provision incl rehab services (VCS) ; . q & - m‘ ulance services CD
VvCs Working age ommunity policing - Complex Depression,
Social
VCS support GPs*** presj:?iiwing adl_‘llts . Early intervention and Trauma Mother and baby 00
for acute MH Community and their family support including digital inpatients N

What care will look like through the core offer

Tracy's story is truly inspiring. About 18 months ago, she was given support by The Network, a secondary care service created by Barnet Council with Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust
(BEH). That changed her life and gave her mental and emotional stability and a new focus.

Last year, she joined BEH as a Peer Engagement Practitioner with our Barnet North Core Community Mental Health Team; she is employed by the charity Meridian Wellbeing, working in partnership with
BEH, and currently supports 24 service users, with weekly appointments on the phone or face-to-face.

“I tell them that they can get better, because if | can do it then anybody can. It takes time and work but after a few weeks they feel the benefit.”

She introduces people to activities and services that will help them to socialise, overcoming isolation and mixing with others who have shared experiences. She encourages people to join wellbeing
sessions, including some at the Meritage Centre, in Hendon, where there is a Wellbeing Café, run by Meridian Wellbeing. Tracy works as part of a multi-disciplinary team, alongside psychologists, social
prescribers, community engagement workers and other specialists. They work together to achieve the best outcomes for each service user, who is consulted at every step of the recovery journey.

20



How Ludumo’s care will be experienced differently as a i"’ North Central London
result of the Mental Health Core Offer |

A\ Integrated Care System

Purple = care functions of core offer in

. scope of community health services
Young adult with mental health needs pe o com ¥
Physical health support Case management strategic review
for MH offer* Pink = multi-agency function
MHCAS -
. Psychiatric
. Police support for 3 .
The pa ndem IC had d prOfOU nd inpatient MH LD services Care coordination in-reach to acute services
effect on Ludumo; she had aa ! Neurodev disorders
Place of safety provision Services
reCEIVed help W|th her mental . AT Trusted holistic assessment Cor.et - Suicide prevention and
e 2 : community bereavement
function
health n the paSt and dur'ng the Crisis resolution and DT f | supported by Acute hospital services
. s for complex . e EIP i
lockdowns she recognised the home treatment needs specialist CoppunEliehsh
n 5 ) . rvi )
signs of starting to feel down and Crisis houses and SN ——— Central point of SEIVICES psychosis Urgent and emergency
cafes access including care : HIER=IE care services
needed support. Tal MH support for commilitd — Housing**
commum.ty health activities navigation . Community Personality Care act advocacy -U
services Empl t ED disorder
MH Inpatient Wider complementary & : g Ambulance services m
provision incl rehab services (VCS! . Y q e “ 2
vCs ves) Working age Community policingc.; 1\ olex pepression, D
Social and Trauma
VCS support GPs*** prescribi adl_‘llts . Early intervention Mother and baby W
for acute MH Community and their family support including digital ) inpatients
Health* Perinatal MH support w
ealt Pharmacies 111 [carers offer

What care will look like through the core offer

Ludumo said: “l was starting to feel anxious again and could tell that | was generally falling into depression and | wanted some help with that. | knew the signs and | knew it was best to get help quickly.”

Ludumo, who has three children and also supports her mother, who has mobility problems, contacted her GP. “The GP referred me to the Mental Health Core Team and someone got in touch. We had a
couple of online video calls with an assessment and then | went and met her at the GP clinic.”

“I'have found it really helpful. It is so much easier to open up and talk about your feelings to someone who you don’t know and who isn’t judging you. | was offered advice and support about lots of

things. | was given lots of information about activities near where | live, and encouraged to go along and take part. Some of them are things | can do with the kids and that’s really good because it
involves them and it’s good to have things for them to do.

“After about six sessions | started feeling much more positive and able to cope. | think | will be ok now, but | also know to reach out again if | need more support. | have taken medication in the past but |
didn’t want to do that again, | think this support is much better than anti-depressants and has really helped me feel back on track.”

21



Resident impacts: Adult Mental Health (1/2)

With the Core Offer, what will the service look and feel like?

| PN North Central London
7' Integrated Care System

What did the service historically look and feel like?

¢ Adult Community: There are long waiting lists for secondary mental ¢ Adult Community: Largest investment area for mental health - Transformed

health services, and variation in Core Teams, secondary care services
and pathways across the boroughs. There is insufficient capacity in ED
services, especially within mild to moderate need and significant
waiting lists in Personality Disorder services. For complex
rehabilitation, there is variation in service across the boroughs.

Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT): There is
insufficient capacity within the service to achieve 22/23 NHS Long
Term Plan access targets, including delivering IAPT services to young
adults 16+ population, and to offer all people with a long term
condition.

There has been a historic challenge to
meet Core 24 service standard in the north of NCL.

Crisis Houses and Crisis Cafes: There is a gap in full provision of crisis
house model in the north of NCL, equivalent of the Gold Standard
Drayton Park model in the south. Camden and Islington NHS
Foundation Trust (C&l) relocation of crisis houses before St Pancras
development. Gap in the provision of a crisis café in Camden.

Community Mental Health Services wrapped around primary care, integrated
with social care and VCS for patients with a serious mental illness. Roll out of
new transformed community core teams to reach 100% of primary care
networks (PCNs) in 22/23. Transformed secondary care models including;
Personality Disorder, Eating Disorders, Complex Rehab, Early Intervention in
Psychosis.

IAPT: Holistic assessment and subsequent delivery of National Institute for
Health and Care Excellence (NICE) approved therapeutic interventions including
cognitive behavioural therapy (CBT) for depression, anxiety and other common
mental health disorders. Available from NHS and VCS organisations, both face to
face and virtually 7 days a week, available in 20+ languages with psychological
interventions for people with long term conditions. If needed, patients are
supported to access support from local community mental health. The number
of people accessing the services are still challenged.

The Core 24 service standard is
now being consistently met across NCL. Patients receive a mental health
assessment within 1 hour in A&E and 24 hours on the wards.

Crisis Houses and Crisis Cafes: Investment made in the north crisis houses and
Camden Cafe. The new model supports both step up (admission avoidance) and
step down (early discharge) to help manage bed pressures in line with C&I Gold
Standard. The Core Offer includes delivery of Haringey Canning Crescent
developmentin 2023, and there is a Crisis Cafe open in each NCL borough.

7€ abed

22



Resident impacts: Adult Mental Health (2/2) °/"' Ieeroton Care Systam

Ge abed

What did the service historically look and feel like? With the Core Offer, what will the service look and feel like?

* NCL mental health crisis line / THINK 111: No universal point of * NCL mental health crisis line / THINK 111: Crisis Lines / THINK 111:
access for people experiencing mental health crisis, ensuring that Integration of the 2 crisis lines into one single point of access. Development
anyone experiencing mental health crisis can call NHS 111 and have of THINK 111 ‘press 2’ for all 111 calls indicating they are in mental health
24/7 access to the mental health support they need in the crisis will be answered by trained mental health professionals within mental
community. Integrated ICS-level Hub. health trusts.

¢ Adult Inpatients: There are significant out of area placements with an * Adult Inpatients: Mutual aid being provided between the trusts to share the
NHS England recovery plan for NCL. There is significant length of stay bed provision. Establishment of Integrated Discharge Teams over the winter
in south and inequality in access across genders. NCL has no female period to support the continued focus on reducing length of stay, timely
long term inpatient high dependency rehabilitation beds. Capacity discharge and flow. Complex rehab repatriation of those placed out of area
does not reflect the amount of supported accommodation per developing a business case to understand opportunities and efficiencies if
borough. able to repatriate patients back into NCL.

Increase access to evidence-based care for women with
This is a NHS England focus due to national moderate-to-severe perinatal mental health difficulties and/or complex
underperformance. Insufficient NCL capacity to meet the needs of needs. Expanded the NCL maternal mental health ‘Maple’ pilot service
over 2,000 women accessing Perinatal services, equivalent to approx. across into Camden, Islington and Barnet offering equitable access. Working
10% of births. There is a gap to meet the NHS Long Term Plan with emerging perinatal provider collaborative landscape.
ambitions. Barnet and Enfield have lower levels of access than the
other boroughs. * Suicide Prevention and Bereavement: Delivery of Wave 3 & 4 Suicide
Prevention and Bereavement support. Achieving 72 hour follow-up inpatient
* Suicide Prevention and Bereavement: Further opportunities for target to reduce risk of suicide.

expansion of population health interventions and services to support
suicide prevention.

23



NCL ICS Young Adults (16-25) Programme 3: > North Central London

i/ Integrated Care System

NCL ICS Young Adults (16-25) Programme Ambition

‘For every young adult, aged 16-25 living, working or studying in north central London to enjoy good emotional wellbeing
and mental health, whilst being able to easily access timely and good quality support when required.’

This programme aims to improve young adults mental health outcomes and experiences of mental health services,
including transitional services, that are aligned to the THRIVE Framework; NCL Children and Young People Mental Health
Transformation Plan; and the national NHS Long Term Plan priorities.

o€ abed

* In 2021 a NCL mental health service review led to the development of an identified core service offer with the aim to
provide equity in provision across NCL whilst addressing inequalities.

A new NCL ICS Young Adults (16-25) strategy has been produced which includes short term and long term aims to
provide equitable, flexible, provision to meet local need with a focus on quality of care and patient experience, building
on the current offer.

* The NCL ICS steering group has responsibility for overseeing the implementation of the strategy and produce
recommendations for future investment for 23/24 and beyond.

NHSPowerPoint Presentation (nclhealthandcare.org.uk) Long Term Plan » NHS Mental Health Implementation Plan 2019/20 — 2023/24 24
NHS Long Term Plan » NHS Mental Health Implementation Plan 2019/20 — 2023/24



https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/publication/nhs-mental-health-implementation-plan-2019-20-2023-24/
https://nclhealthandcare.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/CYP-MH-Transformation-Plan-Final.pdf
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/publication/nhs-mental-health-implementation-plan-2019-20-2023-24/
https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/publication/nhs-mental-health-implementation-plan-2019-20-2023-24/

s“’ North Central London

Young Adults Engagement & Co-production \ Integrated Care System

Overview of mental health core offer:
The steering group will work closely with the following to obtain feedback from young adults on progress and listen to areas of good practice and areas
requiring improvement;
* C&l and BEH Trust Boards
* Brandon Centre Ambassadors
* Minding the Gap service users
* Open Door service users
* Wider population cohorts by working in partnership with borough based community groups and services

Snapshot of Young People Feedback: Nov/Dec 2022:

What do you feel is the best way to engage with young people to Feedback from current services:
obtain their views on mental health and emotional wellbeing services?
Open Door are good with communicating ...they get

Childcare available for young parents to access support back to me, and puts me at ease.
— 21 year-old _ 21 year-old
Flyers on services and text reminders about appointments Mt arounld alotin (':Iarbel meaznls tlmely/;upport 5 e
— 18 year-old always available. — 21 year-o

)€ abed

— ] Counselling in the school building made it easy. Open Door
AGDuices AU ISRy G Gl is good as therapist is in contact with other professionals
— 17 year-old _ 17 year-old

25



NCL Mental Health Support for Young Adults

Overview of providers:

*"’ North Central London
7“, Integrated Care System

NCL best practice:

The two lead NCL NHS providers supporting young adults with transition and a
core young adults service with adult mental health services are;

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey (BEH) Mental Health NHS Trust
Camden & Islington (C&I) NHS Foundation Trust

Key community providers supporting young adults in mental health and
emotional wellbeing include;

Open Door in Haringey

The nationally recognised ‘Minding the Gap’ programme in Camden;

»  The Brandon Centre

»  The Hive (Catch-22)

Social, Emotional and Mental Health (SEMH) services in Islington (16-25)
» The Brandon Centre

» Isledon Emotional Wellbeing Service

» Youth Counselling and Substance Misuse and Alcohol Service

All providers work in partnership with Children and Young People Mental
Health services and all of the above are partners of the NLC ICS Young
Adults (16-25) Steering Group

* Suicide prevention: Camden; Haringey;
Islington

» Emotional wellbeing/social prescribing: SEMH
Central Point of Access Islington

* NCL wide 24/7 crisis line

8¢ abed

* NCL Crisis hubs and Out of Hours service

* ICS wide commitment to alignment with the
THRIVE Framework

* New health and wellbeing programme
designed to support young black men aged 11-
25; Islington

* Minding the Gap: Camden

See next slide

26



Minding The Gap (Camden)

Overview of service:

Nationally recognised model of best practice aims to improve the
mental health of vulnerable young people aged 16 to 24 and
support their transition from children’s into adult’s services.

Developed in partnership with young people, it is an excellent
example of integrated service delivery. Services include mental
health support; sexual health; substance misuse; employment;
personal development support and social activities.

Partner organisations:

catch The Tavese ock and Po man
den and l l I ngion
[NHS | .
@ North Central London w = 'nhech
N v ¢

Y Anna Freud

J\ National Cantre for

p—
onal C c = = Camden
Chwldren ond § armubes -

s“— North Central London

Integrated Care System

Minding the Gap has three key elements:

1. A mental health transitions team in the Adult
Mental Health team at C&I Foundation Trust, with
bi-weekly multi-disciplinary team meetings for CYP
with complex needs who need transitioning into
adult services;

2. A counselling and psychotherapy service for young

people who need mental health support but do not
meet threshold for adult mental health services,
provided in an accessible community venue by the
Brandon Centre;

3. The Hive, a state-of-the-art youth operated by Catch

22 offering a holistic, integrated and wide-ranging
health and wellbeing offer to young people.

6€ abed

27



Transition from CAMHS to Minding the Gap to Adult MH

Background

A Young Person’s Journey: 19-year-old-female 3‘: North Central London

Integrated Care System

High levels of anxiety and depression; Under care of CAMHS psychiatrist for 2 years. Family did not attend appointments. She dropped out of education
and training and rarely left the family home. There is a high level of deprivation, and social care involvement.

NVeekIy 1-1 home based sessions \
for six months followed by five
months of family work with the
young person and her mother. It
was disclosed that there was
history of significant
intergenerational trauma and
abuse. The young person’s mother
was supported to access her own
mental health support.

Minding the Gap

e Transition Panel

The Minding The Gap Transitions
panel decided the young person
should be offered psychotherapy
with the Adolescent and Young
Adults Service (AYAS) from the

Support

\Tavistock and Portman.

4 )

The young person is now
engaging with the
assessment process for
the Tavistock and
Portman Adolescent and
Young Adults Service.

Continued Adult
~— MH Support

OUTCOME

The young person has
also enrolled and has
returned to college to
continue their
education.

28



Young Person’s Journey: 21-year-old-female i}: Ieerotod Care Sostam
Entering the mental health system for the first time

Background

Mixed heritage. Living with mother; very socially isolated; unemployed and not in education; Had a history of mental health difficulties. Due to family
dynamics, and mistrust of services, had not accessed mental health support previously. Conflict and significant domestic abuse towards their mother.

-

The Hive worked with Adult Mental Health
Safeguarding, the police, and Adult Social
Care. Information was provided by Minding
the Gap to the Complex Depression, Anxiety
and Trauma (CDAT) Service, provided by
Camden & Islington NHS Foundation Trust, for

best placed to provide ongoing tf;er:);osséglage with and support the young
mental health support for them. P Y

Minding the Gap N ) S Ongoing Integrated

(They experienced suicidal ideation and ) e Transition Panel
accessed the NCL crisis team, after which

she self-referred to the Hive. The Hive
slowly built trust and over remote
sessions completed an assessment. The
assessment highlighted that she was
suffering with a high level of social
anxiety and depression.

—

Tt obed

The Minding The Gap
Transitions Panel recommended
the Complex Depression Anxiety
and Trauma Service (CDAT) as

Support

Support

29



Social, Emotional & Mental Health (SEMH) Central i,t {*r"‘;;g‘mﬁeegtg'"'é°g)§;gm
Point of Access & Community Services, Islington

Overview

* The social, emotional and mental health (SEMH) model was awarded ‘commended’ in the 2020 Health Service Journal Awards.

* Launched at the end of Sept 2019. It has been successfully integrated into Islington’s Children’s Service Contact Team (CSCT) front
door.

Young people asked for; What was implemented

An integrated multi-agency central point of access
Transparency *  No wrong referral model

*  Wide range of health and social accessible community services.

¢y obed

* Interventions for short, medium and long-term support.
Personalised and accessible services «  An Emotional Wellbeing Service for ages 10-25.

*  Digital support: ages 11-25

*  Young Adult Support: ages 16-21

Someone they could trust — Emotional
Wellbeing Workers ¢ Continuous involvement and evaluation from children and

young people.

30



s"* North Central London

Social, emotional and mental health (SEMH): S Integrated Care System

No Wrong Referral

“The move to a central
Improved choice,

Efficient and effective access and outcomes >EMH pathway has

screening. for children young been transformative from a
people and their

families. GP perspective. | think it's
Consistent : been a fantastic service
safeguarding and Adaptive and ‘out of .
multiagency the box’ thinking. development/rede5|gn.
oversight. It's simplified the referral

pathway, whilst

Improved view of maintaining access to the ;?
SEFVIEES TeelEes option to speak to someone ‘8
Increased family and Lo . .
engagement from professionals feeling for speC|aI|st advice if C-ITJ
wider professionals. their referrals have . .
been rejected. wider needed. | think it helps
service offer. to prompt GPs to
think more holistically”.
Islington Lead GP

SE M H 5 NO Flexible and

Holistic, personalised responsive

package for young Wrong interventions

including a digital

Referral offer.

people.

31



Next Steps for Young Adults 16-25 Programme

4" North Central London
7‘ Integrated Care System

Phase 1 Jan-March 2023:

Agree NCL data reporting metrics

Establish adult governance oversight and reporting streams; to be in addition to the CYP MH Governance
Continue youth engagement to obtain views on service provision and Youth Board proposal

Establish NCL ICS Youth Board

Agree phased 12 month plan to address identified gaps in provision

Phase 2 April 23-March 24:

Quarterly reporting on agreed data indicators
Identified areas requiring further investment
Plans to improve accessibility for identified population cohorts not currently accessing mental health services

Engagement with universities and colleges to work in partnership to improve support for student health

Phase 3 April 24- March 25:

Expand on holistic provision of physical and mental health service for young adults including partnership working with ;

» social prescribing; borough family hubs; the youth justice and violence programme; community groups and physical health
services.

- ’\RV\ [
Vv ouctd

32



Benefits of BEH/C&I mental health strategic partnership * Ieerotod Care Sostam

Since 2021, our main providers of mental health services came together in a strategic partnership to collaborate for the benefit of improved outcomes and equity of
access for patients. For our residents this has meant...

We have been able to collectively agree as an integrated care system (ICS) to investment in early intervention and
prevention services at a greater rate than crisis and been able to invest in CYP services to a higher value than any other
London ICS. Patients and carers, that we call our experts by experience are able to hold us to account through our
revised MH Governance Structure with our NCL ICB CEO chairing this group to ensure mental health is an ICS priority.

Allows providers to agree best
use of resources and
implement core services offer

Provides opportunity for clear
clinical leadership and
determination of service
improvement

There is now 1 MD supported by clinical leads across the trust reviewing clinical models of care. Looking at the best
clinical models of care nationally and across NCL, identifying gaps and variation and ensuring the most appropriate
clinical model is embedded for that local population

Reviewed the model of care for the provision of alternatives to A&E and prevention of escalating crisis. NCL have
invested £2.5m in (1) Crisis Houses in Barnet, Enfield and Haringey to reduce unwarranted variation compared to crisis
houses in the south and (2) Crisis Cafes expanding provision in Barnet, Enfield and Haringey and introducing a crisis café
in Camden which didn’t have one previously.

G abed

Improve resilience by, for BEH and C&I provide mutual aid by sharing inpatient resources where possible to reduce the need to place NCL
Scgelsrsiedlelinies itz sl residents outside of NCL when they require a mental health hospital stay.

Mental health trusts alongside service users and carers are co-designing an extension to the single point of access
telephone line by the end of 2023/24. The 2 crisis lines which manage all patient and professional calls for children and
adults will come together and will have additional staff to ensure quicker call standard response times are achieved
consistently.

Supports data sharing of back
office functions between
providers

33



How we promote mental health services
and how to access them

*"’ North Central London
7. W Integrated Care System

As an integrated care system (ICS)
we regularly promote information
about mental health services and
how to access them to NCL
residents of all ages through a
range of communications
channels. These include:

North Central Loodom Intngrated Care oaed (080 &

Young people may feel anxious about returning to
school after the Christmas break,

I3 't you're concemed about their mental health, you
can call your local NHS urgent #mentatheaith helpline
and speak to trained advisors for support. Learn more
here: haalthylondon.arg/urgentsupport

NCL ICB/ICS, local authority and provider trust websites, via service
directories and news stories. Plus, NCL GP website and GP Federation sites.

E-bulletins and newsletters to NCL residents, including service updates and
mental health awareness campaigns.

Social media platforms, both NCL and local borough, including Twitter,
Facebook, Instagram, Nextdoor.

Patient information leaflets — eg, borough Stay Well This Winter leaflets,
with signposting info to crisis helpline, NHS Talking Therapies and online
support depending on the level of mental health need. Generic NCL version
available in easy read format and multiple languages.

Service user forums and patient groups, including specialist groups such
as Nubian Users Forum and The Carers’ Forum.

We utilize national and
regional campaigns as a
vehicle to amplify messaging
about mental health and
wellbeing, using this as an
opportunity to promote the
local service offer. Examples:
‘London, you good?’, ‘Open
Your Mind’, Healthy London
Partnership urgent mental
health campaign, aimed at
young people.

We work closely with all our partners,
including voluntary and community
sector, to maximise opportunities to
share info to residents about the mental
health support available, particularly
recently in conjunction with cost-of-
living crisis support.

Noeth Cantral London Integrated Care Bo... @ ONHS N
RIght now, things

of worrled

may fael uncerain of GINcun, and it's OK 10 feel arudous

Wihether yau're looking far yourself, o to help cthers, support and advice

services are fres and avaliabie.

m ‘?».’\ [ING THROUGH

W TOGETHER

Key workers and staff in their direct
conversations with service users, play a
key role in helping to signpost people to
a wide range of services to support their
mental health needs.

o abed

34



g% North Central London
I/ Integrated Care System

Community Core
Offer

/v abed

35



s‘\’ North Central London

, . . .
How Jack’s care will be experienced differently as a Integrated Care System

result of the Community Core Offer

child with complex needs Case Purple = care functions accessed in the example pathway that
management are part of the scope of the core offers (community and MH)
X . i Hospital at Orange = other functions that are accessed in the example
Jack is a British Asian 8- home pathway but are out of scope of the core offers
year-old with cerebral Care
palsy. He walks with the ' : coordination Core AR
. MDTs for complex community (i
su pport of walking needs (early years, nursing
sticks and leg braces. school age, and Trusted holistic LAChealth
e q i . teams
He has difficulties Robidscrecs integrated paeds) assessment function Therapies i Y
. . raediatrics 3 X alist pathways
talking and swallowing. PRSSReES E::t;::::: Audiology seR :3_ MSK, epitepsy
5 o . Sehe % :
He also suffers from moderate learning difficulties and e child development,
. o ntelle isability e 3
attends a special school. He has regular admissions to T [ pecgriimes - sicide cell) ;JU
. . . s . A Equipment,
hospital suffering from pneumonia. He also has significant (incl SEN support) 4 - i Q@
i ic qi R Hocnite Community CAMHs - : ) ymplameontary chals
hearing loss. His single mother suffers from periodic oice.  ind neurodevelop- SOMMURIY activitie prvices (VCS) orthotics @
episodes of depression. They receive support from their mental (e.g ichaol nursing (ine  CYP early hel; H
autism)* GaPatt BLI SCHoos A sockal care (00

extended family

What care will look like through the core offer

Jack is cared for by an integrated community health team of children’s community nurses, a community paediatrician and therapists. He has a case manager who co-ordinates his care and supports the
family to navigate his different appointments and wider support available to him. This team regularly reviews Jack’s holistic needs getting input via regular multidisciplinary team from his primary care
team, school nurses in his special school, the intellectual disability team and his early help social worker.

He has regular physiotherapy and the physio also links in with the orthotics and equipment team to provide support. He has regular support from a speech and language therapist for both his swallowing
and his speech. A dietician works with him to ensure that his nutrition is maximised and suitable. An occupational therapist works with Jack and his family and teachers to maximise his independence
and also his self-esteem. He has a regular medication review with a community paediatrician. The team links in with the NCL audiology team to ensure that Jack is having reviews for his hearing. Jack has
a regular review with the learning disability team who contribute to “Team around the child” discussions. Jack and his family have a dedicated early help social worker who provides support regarding
school transport, respite care and also regularly reviews if there are any safeguarding concerns at home. Jack has a regular holistic review of his mental health by a clinical psychologist who is attached to
the community health team. His mother receives support from primary care and Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) for her depression and is also supported to attend a peer support
group for cerebral palsy carers.

In conjunction with the Hospital at Home team, a crisis plan has been developed which enables Jack to be assessed and cared for at home (when appropriate) as an alternative to hospital admissions
when he suffers from episodes of pneumonia. This is supported by same day acute paediatric assessment when required from the Rapid access paediatric service.

36



Resident impacts: CYP Community Services $u' m;g;gteegtg’;r‘:g;’;gm

What are our challenges at the moment? With the Core Offer, what will the service look and feel like?
* Autism & ADHD: Significant growth in demand means there are long waiting * Autism & ADHD: £1.7m of additional investment will deliver more
times across NCL to start autism and ADHD assessments. Capacity is stretched in assessment slots, meaning those waiting longest will be seen more quickly.
every borough, but is particularly challenging in Barnet, Enfield and Haringey. £600,000 further investment into Barnet, Enfield and Haringey will help make
Families are not always supported for what to expect from the care pathway — sure that families’ needs are met earlier, without being as dependent on an
the root cause of complaints. Sometimes getting further support with a child’s assessment/diagnosis.

needs is dependent on getting a diagnosis. * Therapies: £700,000 of new Investment into Barnet, Enfield and Haringey will

* Therapies: There is significant variation in children’s therapy offer, resource and begin to address the variation. Families will start to get more support in early
waits across NCL with 62% of CYP in Enfield starting assessment within 18 weeks years and mainstream settings to identify delays in and help children’s speech,
compared with 89% in Camden. Staffing whole time equivalent (WTE) per language, communication and motor skills development.

10,000 of 0-18 population varies significantly. Access to therapy early
intervention support in schools, early years and other universal settings varies.
Waiting times are typically longer in boroughs without strong universal offers.

Investing more than £400, 000 into additional staff
within CLA health services in Barnet, Enfield, Haringey and Islington, will mean
more CLA receive Initial and Review Health Assessments within statutory
timescales and will be able to get more support from health practitioners
where health needs are identified.

61 abed

There is variation between boroughs in levels of
staffing and our ability to ensure that children and young people Looked After
have their initial and review health assessment carried out within statutory
timescales. In some boroughs, there is insufficient capacity to follow up CLA’s
health needs between reviews.

* Children’s Community Nursing: New specialists asthma nurses in Barnet and
Haringey will support CYP with asthma to better understand and manage their
asthma. CYP living in Barnet suffering with enuresis and their families will be

* Children’s Community Nursing: There is variation in children’s nursing services, supported to access specialist help and children across NCL will get the same
including service offers, capacity and hours of operation. E.g., Barnet and care irrespective of where they live. CYP and families in Barnet will have more
Haringey do not have asthma community nurse posts in place, which may choice about end-of-life care. More children across NCL will be able to go
contribute to higher levels of A&E attendances in these boroughs. There is no home from hospital earlier and get follow up care in their own homes.

specialist enuresis offer in parts of Barnet and Haringey. There is limited non-
hospice palliative care support in Barnet. Models of continuing care specialist
nursing vary between boroughs. A Hospital at Home home-based wraparound
nursing support service is only in place for Islington residents at present.

37



How Melissa’s care will be experienced differently as a 3"’ e rotd Care Sustom
result of the Community Core Offer

Case

management
. . . Urgent /
Working age adult with multiple and complex LTCs rapid
response Care
Melissa is a 55 year old cooedination
MOT f {ospital
Black woman from Commonity m?np’:; R
H : nursing Trusted hofistic
Kentish Town with poorly ersacot faction RN
controlled Type | Lic
5 5 q q : Pain management
diabetes, chronic diabetic Services®
E foot ulcers. These frequently
become infected, and she requires hospital admission for Psychiatric in-
treatment of sepsis. reach*
. o . Podiat U
She suffers from chronic back pain, is obese and has GPa** Poer suppar DEILY Q
episodes of depression. She has an opioid addiction. She L%
is a teaching assistant at a local school, but frequently has
g ] q Purple = Elements accessed in the example O-I
to have time off work. She lives with her partner. pathway that are part of the scope of the core offer o

What care will look like through the core offer

Melissa is supported by the community diabetes team who have carried out a holistic assessment of her needs and preferences. A clinician from the team case manages her care bringing together input
from the professionals and services involved in her care. A regular multidisciplinary team reviews her care utilising the digital health record. In the past Melissa has chosen not to engage with many NHS
services and consequently has had very poor diabetic control with severe vascular complications. However, the involvement of a peer support practitioner from Melissa’s local community has greatly
helped with improving trust and Melissa’s blood sugar control has improved. Melissa was also diagnosed with depression by a psychologist in the diabetes team who has been working with the peer
support worker to provide support. Melissa has now agreed to start an anti-depressant which has greatly helped her mood. She had been reluctant to attend the pain management service when it was
based at the local hospital, but when instead she was offered a consultation based at her GP practice from the pain management specialist this greatly helped. She is now being supported in
conjunction with input from the substance misuse local team to withdraw from her opioids and to switch to alternative pain management medication alongside a pain management course

A community nurse visits Melissa twice weekly to change her foot ulcer dressings with advice from the diabetic and podiatry teams. When these ulcers get infected, the rapid response team is able to
provide daily assessment and intravenous antibiotics which has prevented a number of likely hospital admissions.

38



How Yasmiin’s care will be experienced differently as a 3"’ North Central London
result of the Community Core Offer

‘A
. .. Purple = care functions accessed in the example pathway that
Older adult with palliative care needs

' Integrated Care System
are part of the scope of the core offers (community and MH)

Case
management Orange = other functions that are accessed in the example
Yasmiin is 87, from pathway but are out of scope of the core offers
Somalia and a long-term
. g Care 2 Palliative and
resident of Camden but coordination Gt ok ile e
now lives in a Care Home e incl hospice at
in East Barnet nearer to L nursing Trusted holistic i
q Bedded assessment function
her family. She has : ; Enhanced
. y intermediate Health in Care c
dementia, breast cancer, care ind stroke homes Services® | mohoodema
heart failure and is
thought to be in last 6 months of her life.
She has had four hospital admissions in the last six
months with breathlessness related to her heart failure Gt WIGECLOMPPRER BTNy

services (VEY)

TG obed

What care will look like through the core offer

Yasmiin is reviewed weekly by the enhanced health in care homes (EHCH) team linked to her care home. A GP in the team is her case manager and regularly carries out a holistic assessment of her needs
and preferences together with her family. Yasmiin has complex and multiple needs which involve care from a number of members of the EHCH and input from wider services. The end of life care team
regularly review Yasmiin and advise the EHCH on symptomatic support for Yasmiin and provide support to Yasmiin’s family. They have put together an anticipatory care plan, with co-agreed limits to
acute escalation of her care. Community nurses, the geriatrician and a respiratory physio from the EHCH together with end of life nurse specialists support the care home staff to look after Yasmiin when
she develops worsening breathlessness from her heart failure and avoid hospital admissions. The community nurse on the team with specialist input from the lymphoedema service manage the
complications of Yasmiin’s leg lymphoedema. The geriatrician linked to the EHCH team advises the care home team on how best to manage Yasmiin’s dementia. These members of the EHCH and wider
team meet collectively review Yasmiin’s care monthly at multidisciplinary team led by her case manager. Yasmiin’s family are supported to access local voluntary sector carer support in the community
and Yasmiin is supported to join a music group weekly in the community which she enjoys.

When Yasmiin’s condition does deteriorate, the end of life nurse specialist is able to set up a syringe driver in the nursing home and provide bereavement support to her family.

39



Resident impacts: Adult Community Services

What are our challenges at the moment?

Dressing supply service: This did not exist across NCL and only piloted in Camden
and Islington with approximately half the GP practices. There have been
incidents relating to patient deteriorations as a direct result of the lengthy
process of accessing dressings for housebound patients. This is also very time
consuming for all GPs who are currently prescribing these.

Ambulatory care service for leg ulcers: This was never commissioned
consistently: Haringey didn’t have a service but Islington did, leading to additional
costs. Patients who currently have leg ulcers and are ambulatory are not accepted
by the community nursing service and are not seen by practice nurses. Practice
nurses do not all have the correct skills to see patients with complex leg ulcers.

Patients presenting to the Whittington Hospital with
acute (decompensated) heart failure are admitted for intravenous diuretic
therapy and confirmation of the diagnosis and aetiology by the cardiology team.

A small team of specialist nurses provided specialist
advice to Haringey, Islington and Whittington Hospital. They are unable to provide
advice to mental health wards at St Anne’s and there is a waiting list for specialist
advice to practice nursing in Haringey.

Community Pain Service: Isolated secondary care North Middlesex University
Hospital (NMUH) Pain team without access to multidisciplinary team approach.
Patients require a referral to UCLH to access pain psychology and pain
management programme. NMUH Pain consultants then had to refer patients
back to GP to access physiotherapy. Disjointed communication between
community physiotherapy, GP and NMUH pain team led to suboptimal or delayed
care

s"* North Central London

With the Core Offer, what will the service look and feel like?

Dressing supply service: Dressings will be more accurate and prompt for patients
with deliveries within 24 hours. There will be cost savings with reduced waste for
dressings and a reduction in time spent by the GPs and practice nurses in writing
repeat prescriptions. There will be improved care for the patients with response
time reduced from one to two weeks to one to two days.

Ambulatory care service: Leg ulcer clinics for ambulatory patients have been set
up to ensure patients get the care they need (e.g. instead of going to the walk in
centres). Greater access to leg ulcer clinics across NCL with much closer working
with the tissue viability nursing (TVN) service to ensure TVN service can still be
used as clinical experts.

This will provide safe and excellent care at home for
patients admitted with acute heart failure after they have been switched to oral
diuretic. Patients will not have to stay in hospital and will be monitored in the
community whilst at home, reducing length of stay by 2 days per patient.
Patients will still receive the same vital signs and blood tests as if they were in
hospital. With a more integrated system, community services are aligned to
other services with established integrated pathways for patients.

There will be a more robust service provision to the
mental health wards and primary care. Additionally, the service will provide
education and policy guidance to community.

Community Pain Service: For patient that has seen the NMUH Pain team they
will now have access to a MDT service including physiotherapy, CHP and a pain
management programme. There is improved co-ordination of care through MDT
meetings reducing duplicate referrals and reducing pain interventional care of
limited benefit. A Single point of access via Pain clinics for patients delivering
expert consultant opinion in the community.

Integrated Care System

2G abed

40



Proposed financial principles for Community Services :lll— North Central London
investment for 2023/24 Integrated Care System

The below principles signed-off by the Community Service Review Programme Board in 22/23 have been refreshed:

1. Investment is co-dependent on delivering a proportion of it through productivity savings i.e. changing the way services run in
order to make them more efficient, including through digital enablers.

2. The borough gap analysis should be used to inform decision making, taking into account where we would have greatest system
impact on care and on cost;

3. Investment should focus on historically underfunded areas and areas where there are persistent and historic inequities;

4. Investment should help to reduce admissions and improve discharge and elective recovery;

cG abed

5. Some investment should be focused on preventative services, where there is clinical risk and we should look to enable
community services to support population health improvement in neighbourhoods;

6. Investment should take into account capacity to deliver and deliverability in terms of our workforce, with provider workforce
collaboration supported; and

7. Investment should consider how best to support coordinating functions, to enable us to respond to the patient and public
feedback which has informed our core offer.

41



Proposed programme key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) used sﬂ— North Central London

for prioritisation (aligned to design principles)

Integrated Care System

Strategic fit

Will this transformation project meet a gap against the full core offer as set out in community service review?

Is it a national ‘must do’?

Will this transformation programme support the acute sector either through admission avoidance or by supporting prompt discharge from an inpatient bed?
Will the transformation support population health improvement in neighbourhoods?

Will the transformation support community service workforce development?

Will this transformation contribute to delivering the ICB’s financial strategy?

Clinical impact

Will investment impact positively on clinical care of individual patients?

Will the investment help deliver a performance improvement in admission avoidance, ambulance handovers, A&E attendance or acute hospital flow including reductions in
length of stay and discharge and their associated clinical benefits?

Does this service address a clinical gap which has been categorised as causing potential harm/risk to patients?

Health
inequalities/
Inequality of
access

Could the development of this service area impact on health inequalities or inequality of access?

Will investment now impact on future delivery in terms of reducing inequalities, impacting on population health outcomes improving access and or contribute to an improved
system performance?

Could this investment address historic discrepancies/inconsistences in provision between boroughs and as outlined in core service offer?

S 90€d

Patient experience

Will service improve patient experience by e.g. reducing waiting times?

Will this service support responding to comments raised by residents/users as part of engagement and co-production?
Will this service contribute to supporting delivering of NCL population health improvement strategy?

Will this service support out of hospital care and supporting people to live in their homes?

Deliverability

Can we recruit staff
Do we have the management capacity (including clinical leadership) to support this scheme?
Aside from staff are there other investments e.g. capital or IT needed to deliver this service?

System impact

Does delivery of this scheme provide an opportunity for releasing resources for alternative uses? (resources include staff time, estate and finance, waste and duplication)?
Does investment in this service support transformation through different ways of working including across pathways, the use of digital enablers and contributing to
productivity savings?

Does investment impact on system costs and is it affordable ?

42



What system savings mean for patients and how this 3"' North Central London

creates efficiencies in 23/24

Virtual Wards Virtual wards are part of a well-recognised continuum of ‘care at home’ models. Through the use of 5,411
digitally-enabled healthcare, patients are supported with remote monitoring technology to provide
care in their own homes for people who would otherwise have been in a hospital bed.

Pathway 2 Patients leaving hospital on ‘Pathway 2’ (P2) will receive rehabilitation with an aim to returning n/a
Model Beds home and will therefore continue to be followed up by the community health teams. The objective

is to deliver a high quality, effective and sustainable P2 model across NCL that meets the needs of

our residents and our system. P2 provides critical support by enabling NCL residents to have the

best rehabilitation and enabling timely discharge from acutes. This project will set the strategy and

delivery model for NCL's P2 pathway, (i.e. deliver the core offer) and productivity savings.

Tissue Viability To collaboratively define and implement the core offer for tissue viability nursing (TVN) and the n/a
recommend the optimal operating standard for wound care management. This will deliver a

consistent service provision with improved wound care outcomes across NCL.

This will help reduce burden on urgent and acute care (reduce secondary care utilisation).

Silver Triage Silver Triage involves real-time support provided by senior clinicians with expertise in geriatric 100
emergency medicine to ambulance clinicians assessing older people (living with frailty) to determine
whether a better alternative to hospital conveyance can be found for the patient.

Enfield Year 1 - Community Nursing 1,950
Interventions - 7 day community therapy
- Community diabetes capacity

GEGGECYALCEIREN - Community Nursing 1,450
Interventions - Community Therapy service

- Establishing a pain management service

- Boosting support to learning disabilities care homes

Barnet Year 1 - Expanding to a 7 day community therapy model 425
Interventions - Community nursing/wound care

Core Offer identified for potential efficiencies Lr:;g;tment Efficiency / ICS benefit

>61,000 avoided bed days in 2023/24
>1000 avoided A&E admissions in
2023/24

In development by provider leads

In 2021/22 a total of 211,141 bed days in
NCL hospitals were for patients with leg
ulcers

>1,300 avoided bed days in 2023/24
>190 avoided A&E admissions in
2023/24

>2,300 avoided bed days in 2023/24
>380 avoided A&E admissions in
2023/24

>500 avoided bed days in 2023/24
>60 avoided A&E admissions in 2023/24

>400 avoided bed days in 2023/24
>60 avoided A&E admissions in 2023/24

Integrated Care System

System benefits scale with
expansion of programme
and benefits realisation
from Q1 2023/24

Benefits realisation from
Q1 2023/24

Benefits realisation from
Q1 2023/24

GG abed

Benefits realisation from
Q4 2022/23

Benefits realisation from
Q1 2023/24

Benefits realisation from
Q1l 2023/24

Benefits realisation from
Q1 2023/24

43



Community Services Review recruitment is progressing
through collaboration between providers

Overview and to progress recruitment

L North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

Community Services Recruitment Sitrep

Creating the North Central London NHS People Strategy
which supports the NHS People Plan

Investment into an additional 76 whole time equivalent
roles to support the Community 'Core Offer;

Large scale recruitment exercise commenced in Autumn
2022 and currently underway;

Excluding Enfield Community services, 66% of new roles
now recruited and filled;

Providers working collaboratively to support recruitment
across north central London;

Collaborative approaches to recruitment including
extensive advertising campaigns, digital marketing, and
recruitment open days.

CYP | Autism/ADHD recovery,...

CLCH | Community Nursing
CLCH | Therapy

Whitt | LD

Whitt | Pain Management
Whitt | Therapy

Whitt | Comm Nurse
Enfield CS | Diabetes

Enfield CS | Community Nursing*

Elos
EE

2

M Filled Posts m Unfilled Posts

10

9G abed

* Recruitment in Enfield has
not been able to progress in
line with other Trusts due to
the ongoing Enfield
Community Services transfer.

15

P

25

20 25 30 35

44



g% North Central London
I/ Integrated Care System

Concluding remarks

/G abed

45



*"’ North Central London
7. W Integrated Care System

Questions

Does the NCL Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) have any recommendations
for how we can expand and deepen our approach to co-design and development?

Are there any Borough patient representatives who would be willing to contribute to the priority
setting exercise for investment in 23/24 at the Borough Priority Setting workshops in February?

Does the JHOSC have any questions relating to the core offer?

What information would the JHOSC like to see at the next presentation?

gG abed

46



g% North Central London
I/ Integrated Care System

Appendix

65 abed

47



The following slide shows the segmentation of borough and NCL delivery areas
within the community “core offer”

NCL deliverables

* Consistent model of care blueprint aligned to NHSE requirements; Consistent KPIs
and coordination of monitoring for AC, UCR, and EHCH; Consistent approach to
pop segmentation infrastructure

* Common model for Silver Triage led by collaborative (hosted by CNWL)

* Common pathway for LTCs (Diabetes, Heart failure) in line with NCL prioritisation
and proactive care LTC networks that CHS plug into

* Common model for structured diabetes education (inc digital enabler) and other
diabetes functions(e.g. spec nursing and podiatry input)

* Hospital @ Home e Autism hub
* Therapies accelerator * Provider led reviews

e Common model/SOP across ICS to be managed as provider collaborative
* Single digital platform to monitor patients; Benefits realisation tracking

* Consistent model in line with ‘core offer’ across ICS through collab. work
* Agree roles/responsibilities & SOP across ICS for CH and PC for TV

e Common model for NHS provider beds in line with ‘Core Offer’ and consistent SOP
to be managed by provider collaborative

* NCL programme to reduce LOS and variability in offer between NHS units, right-
sizing provision; ICE Hub coordination of access into P2 units

* NCL ISG sign-off of delivery plans
* Report to NCL ISG re. implementation progress and benefits realisation

* Benefits realisation reporting and progress against project/prog milestones liaising
with place/NCL wide collaboration work as required including regarding risks/
mitigations

» Liaison with NCL wide and place based initiatives re. highlight reporting

* Management of programme board and Implementation Steering Group

* Leadership on core programme narrative, JHOSC updates as well as cross-NCL
change material/narrative

DELIVERY AREA

Ageing Well (UCR,
EHCH, AC)

Joint work on LTCs in
neighbourhoods

Part of proactive care work programme

cYp
Virtual Wards

Tissue Viability

P2 Beds

CSR Y1 investments

Engagement

Borough deliverables

Multi-agency implementation of AC work and place workforce managing benefits
realisation and improvement via ICP-based governance inc AEDB (2 hr responses,
conveyances reductions, % of care plans within target cohorts completed)

Implementation of NCL LTC models in neighbourhood in collaboration with
patients, community, primary care, mental health, VCS and local authority

Looked after children e Asthma
Enuresis (Barnet)

Effective local operationalisation between CHS/Acute/LA/VCS/PC
Ensuring capacity is optimised and reductions in acute demand for beds

09 abed

Implementation of standard operating procedure between primary care and
community to be managed at local level

Joint work re. optimising use of Care Home based P2 beds (Mildmay, PWH, St
Anne’s)

Provider-led implementation at place; Providers to report on benefits realisation
associated with investment, and progress on ensuring ‘core offer’ in place in line
with investment into place-based fora

Coordinating integration plans and reporting of delivery (milestones and KPIs)
into place based governance forums re. implementing “core offer”

Provision of highlight reports; milestone progress, risk and mitigations from place
into NCL wide governance via NCL PMO team

Leadership of engagement forum inc. HWBB updates re. local implementation by
providers/DOls/local commissioning leads with support from programme team re.
core programme narrative

48



The following slide shows the segmentation of borough and NCL delivery areas
within the mental health “core offer”

NCL deliverables

* Home Treatment

* Dialectical Behavioural Therapy

» Tier 4 Provider Collaborative

* Crisis pathway

* Eating Disorders (Intensive Service, Home Treatment)

*  Workforce * NDD

+ Digital

* Perinatal

* Out of area placements * Quality

* Length of stay *  Winter schemes

* NCL digital * Group sessions / publicity

* HLP system maturity tool » Staff health and well-being hub

* Crisis lines / Think 111 / Single point of access
* MH Joint Response Car
* MH Liaison Services

* NCL Severe Mental Iliness (SMI) Physical Health Clinical Network

* Overarching Framework for Community Transformation

1. Personality Disorder 2. Rehab 3. Comm Eating Disorders 4. EIP 5.0/der/Young
adults*

* Benefits realisation reporting and progress against project/prog milestones
liaising with place/NCL wide collaboration work as required including regarding
risks/ mitigations

» Liaison with NCL wide and place based initiatives re. highlight reporting

* Management of programme board and Implementation Steering Group

Leadership on core programme narrative, JHOSC updates as well as cross-NCL
change material/narrative

DELIVERY AREA

Mental Health

Programmes

IAPT

Crisis

Community

Engagement

Borough deliverables

CAMHSs / Community / THRIVE implementation; autism spectrum disorder / ADHD
pathways; Early intervention and prevention

Integrated Targeted Services*; Looked after children; CYP MH in Schools / Support
Teams

Young Adults 16-25

Borough specific projects (e.g. Barnet Ken Porter Ward), Rough sleeping, suicide

Bereavement care; Dementia; Co-production*®, Quality*,
Health inequalities*; Early intervention and prevention*

Integrated discharge teams and flow into Local Authority placements

GP referrals e VCS offer
Long term conditions development * Specific Health Inequalities outreach
pathways / Covid recovery* programme

Crisis cafes
Crisis houses

Severe mental illness health checks
Individual Placement Support
Borough co-production and implementation of Community Transformation Prog

Coordinating integration plans and reporting of delivery (milestones and key
performance indicators) into place based governance forums re. implementing
“core offer”

Provision of highlight reports; milestone progress, risk and mitigations from place
into NCL wide governance via NCL Programme Management Office team

Leadership of engagement forum inc. Health & Wellbeing Board updates re. local
implementation by providers / Directors of Integration /local commissioning leads
with support from programme team re. core programme narrative

T9 abed

* Delivered at both NCL and Borough

49



o

Our approach to investment to fund the core offers #"L North Central London
/AN

The case for
change for
community
and mental
health
services

Investment as
an enabler of

the Core
Offers

Investment
profiling

*  The case for change highlights that there is significant variation in spent per head in different boroughs and this does not correlate with need, and that
the boroughs with a lower proportion of spend on community health services tend to have a higher proportion of spend on acute services.

*  The ‘do nothing’ scenario will result in an increased acuity of patients not receiving effective out of hospital care and increased acute costs in the long
term, increasing overall system deficit.

* Investment is required to reduce system cost and relieve pressure on our acute hospitals through reduced urgent care activity, improving system
sustainability in the long term.

* Investment will also support providers to unlock productivity improvement initiatives through initial investment via closer collaboration and
transforming care delivery.

* Investment will also seek to address historic inequities in funding to improve outcomes and financial sustainability in boroughs that have received
funding below their level of need.

*  The mental health funding plan sets out affordability using the Mental Health Investment Standard (MHIS) and System Development Funding (SDF). This
reflects the strong alignment between delivery of the mental health core offer programme and mental health NHS Long Term Plan. The phasing requires the
mental health system to work together and identify productivity and efficiency savings to support core offer investment plans as MHIS/SDF funding on its
own is insufficient.

*  Community profiling is over a 5 year period rather than a 3 year period due to feasibility of delivery. The step change in to Year 2 (2023/24) in this model is
more realistic in both planning and delivery terms. Initial Year 1 funding has been provided in order to start to enable some of the highest priority gaps to
be tackled to enable productivity and system savings initiatives that will benefit from Year 2.

. . Providers have signed up to a number of collaboration priorities
between themselves and acute providers (e.g. Pathway 2 beds transformation and mental health crisis transformation respectively) to reduce system cost
and increase productivity.

*  Significant savings will be achieved through by providers, including Virtual Wards, Silverline (phone triage
service for care homes) and and mental health crisis support.

*  The programme has agreed the modelling to ensure deliverability.

Integrated Care System

29 abed

50



Page 63 Agenda Item 8

NORTH CENTRAL LONDON JOINT HEALTH London Boroughs of

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE Barnet, Camden,
Enfield, Haringey and
Islington

REPORT TITLE

Work Programme 2022-2023

REPORT OF
Committee Chair, North Central London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

FOR SUBMISSION TO DATE

NORTH CENTRAL LONDON JOINT HEALTH 6 February 2023
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

SUMMARY OF REPORT

This paper reports on the 2022-23 work programme of the North Central London
Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee and also requests confirmation of the
reports for the next meeting.

Local Government Act 1972 — Access to Information
No documents that require listing have been used in the preparation of this report.

Contact Officer:

Dominic O’Brien

Principal Scrutiny Officer, Haringey Council
Tel: 020 8489 5896

E-mail: dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

RECOMMENDATIONS
The North Central London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee is asked
to:

a) Note the work plan for 2022-23 and consider any updates that may be
necessary;

b) Confirm the agenda items for the next meeting which is currently scheduled
to take place in February 2023.



mailto:dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

Page 64

Purpose of Report

This paper outlines the areas that the Committee has chosen to focus on for 2022-
23. The Committee is asked to note the list of topics that have been identified as
a potential agenda items for the year and consider any amendments that may be
required.

This next meeting of the JHOSC is scheduled to take place in February 2023 and
the Committee is also asked to confirm the items for this. The items currently
scheduled to be on the agenda for this are as follows:

e Health Inequalities Fund

e Start Well update (unconfirmed)

Full details of the JHOSC’s work programme for 2022/23 are listed in Appendix
A.

Terms of Reference

In considering suitable topics for the JHOSC, the Committee should have regard

to its Terms of Reference:

+ “To engage with relevant NHS bodies on strategic area wide issues in respect
of the co-ordination, commissioning and provision of NHS health services
across the whole of the area of Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey and
Islington;

* To respond, where appropriate, to any proposals for change to specialised
NHS services that are commissioned on a cross borough basis and where
there are comparatively small numbers of patients in each of the participating
boroughs;

« To respond to any formal consultations on proposals for substantial
developments or variations in health services across affecting the areas of
Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey and Islington and to decide whether to use
the power of referral to the Secretary of State for Health on behalf of Councils
who have formally agreed to delegate this power to it when responding to
formal consultations involving all the five boroughs patrticipating in the JHOSC;

* The joint committee will work independently of both the Cabinet and health
overview and scrutiny committees (HOSCSs) of its parent authorities, although
evidence collected by individual HOSCs may be submitted as evidence to the
joint committee and considered at its discretion;

» The joint committee will seek to promote joint working where it may provide
more effective use of health scrutiny and NHS resources and will endeavour to
avoid duplicating the work of individual HOSCs. As part of this, the joint
committee may establish sub and working groups as appropriate to consider



Page 65

issues of mutual concern provided that this does not duplicate work by
individual HOSCs; and

* The joint committee will aim to work together in a spirit of co-operation, striving
to work to a consensual view to the benefit of local people.”

Appendices

Appendix A —2022/23 NCL JHOSC Work Programme



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A —2022/23 NCL JHOSC work programme

15 July 2022

Item

Purpose

Lead Organisation

Start Well programme

. For the Committee to receive an overview of Start Well, a strategic programme for
children and young people’s services.

NCL partners

Update on Fertility Services Review

. For the Committee to scrutinise the final version of the Fertility Services Review.

NCL partners

Enhanced Access to General Practice

. Anupdate on upcoming national changes to ‘enhanced access’ to general practice (the
additional provision of appointments outside of core hours).

NCL partners

30 September 2022
Item Purpose Lead Organisation
Finance Update . For a detailed finance update to include latest figures from each Hospital Trust in NCL, NCL partners
the overall strategic direction of travel and responses to the Committee’s
supplementary questions published in the March 2022 agenda papers.
Workforce Update . Anupdate on workforce issues in NCL. NCL partners

23 November 2022

Item

Purpose

Lead Organisation

Estates Strategy Update

To receive an update on the Estates Strategy including finance issues. This follows on from
the discussion on the Estates Strategy at the meeting held on 28 Jan 2022.

The specific points to be addressed are:

¢ Vision and priorities;

¢ Context (an overview of the NCL health and care landscape);

¢ The state of the current estate;

NCL partners

/9 abed



» Drivers of change — clinical requirements, population change and efficiency;

* The potential scale of estates change;

e Barriers to achieving change;

¢ A summary of devolution asks — drawing from our emerging devolution case for change
which is being prepared to a slower timescale and will include options analysis; (for this
paper the new ICB Estates strategy)

¢ Timeline;

e Governance;

¢ Risks and dependencies — including risks to capital due to current economic circumstances

(e.g. higher building costs, general inflationary pressures, higher borrowing rates);
¢ The Targeted Improvement Fund.

Primary Care Services

To receive a report on the current issues with GP services including:

» Difficulties that patients are experiencing in accessing services;

¢ Workforce issues;

e Signposting of patients to alternative services such as out-of-hours hubs when GP Practices
have limited availability of appointment slots;

¢ An explanation of the current primary care commissioning process including Alternative
Provider Medical Services (APMS) contracts and the changes made following the lessons
learned from the recent issues relating to Operose Health.

NCL partners

St Pancras Hospital

To provide responses to questions concerning the moving of mental health patients from St
Pancras Hospital to facilities elsewhere in London due to construction delays to Camden &
Islington Foundation Trust’s new Highgate East hospital. The St Pancras site was reportedly
due to be used instead by operations transferred from Moorfields Eye Hospital. The specific
questions were:
1) Why couldn’t Moorfields wait to move their operations to St Pancras so that
patients would only need to be moved once (from St Pancras to Highgate East)?
2) Why were Camden & Islington Foundation Trust having to pay for the additional
costs incurred by temporarily moving patients rather than Moorfields?

Camden & Islington
Foundation Trust
Board and
Moorfields Eye
Hospital Board

g9 abed



6 February 2023

Item

Purpose

Lead Organisation

Mental Health Services Review

Update on the progress of the Review following the previous agenda items on this topic at
the meeting in March 2022 including:
e How information on available services is communicated to residents;
e How co-design/co-production is embedded, with examples of how this was working in
practice;
e Child & Adolescent mental health services and how the fragmentation of services (as
referred to in the report) was being addressed;
e The closer working relationship between BEH-MHT and C&I NHS Trust;
¢ A single point of communication for queries relating to service users with complex needs.

Community Health Services Review

Update on the progress of the Review following the previous agenda items on this topic at
the meeting in March 2022 including:

e The funding mechanisms to support community health services;

¢ The local offer and delivery through the Borough Partnerships;

e How the priorities of the local population and specific communities would be identified

and addressed;
e How co-production would be embedded in the provision of community health services;
¢ How the required workforce would be recruited.

NCL partners

20 March 2023

Item

Purpose

Lead Organisation

Health Inequalities fund

To provide details of the £5m health inequalities fund supported by all the Trusts in the NCL
area and the impact that this has had.

Items for inclusion in 2022/23

. Further update on Start Well programme to be scheduled. Last update in July 2022.

69 abed



Items for inclusion in 2023/24

Fertility policy review. Last update in July 2022. Next update scheduled for January 2024.

ICB finance update report. Last update in September 2022. Next update scheduled for late summer 2023. Next update to include
further information about the funding to address health inequalities and evidence on how this was working. Risks to services or capital
projects associated with inflation/energy costs should also be included.

ICB workforce update report. Last update in September 2022. Next update not yet scheduled but likely to be in 2023/24. Next update
to include Future update report on workforce issues to include a discussion on the need for a strong understanding at senior level of
the realities on hospital wards where there are staff shortages and whether sufficient safety levels were being met for staff and
patients. A staff representative to be invited to speak at the meeting.

Possible items for inclusion in future meetings

Strategic role of GP Federations.

Vaccination initiatives tailored to specific local needs in each NCL Borough including outreach work with community pharmacies.
Ambulance waiting times and pressures across the system including A&E Departments.

Pediatric service review.

Primary care commissioning and the monitoring of private corporations operating in this area.

The efficacy of online GP consultations, how the disconnect between the public and the medical profession could be addressed, how
the public could be reassured that outcomes would be equally as high as face-to-face consultations and how capacity can be improved
in this way.

Health inequalities and the impact of cuts to public health budgets.

Increases in number of people being charged for services that they were previously able to access free of charge through the NHS (e.g.
dentistry/ear wax syringing)

Update on funding for NHS dentistry for both adults and children.

2022/23 Meeting Dates and Venues

15 July 2022 - Camden
30 September 2022 - Haringey

0/ abed



23 November 2022 - Islington
6 February 2023 — Haringey
20 March 2023 — Barnet

T/ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 MINUTES
	Minutes

	7 NCL COMMUNITY AND MENTAL HEALTH CORE OFFER
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46
	Slide 47
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50

	8 WORK PROGRAMME
	APP A - JHOSC work plan 22_23v6


